Document Pack

Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Belfast

BT1 5GS

29 July 2013

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 1st August, 2013 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:
1. Routine Matters
(a) Apologies
(b) Minutes
(c) Declarations of Interest
2.  Routine Correspondence (Pages 3 -4)
(a) Z/2010/1648/F - 66 Kings Road (Pages 5 - 6)

(b) Listing of Buildings of Special Architectural or Historic Interest - 40 to 62
Academy Street (Pages 7 - 12)

3. Request for Deputations

4. New Applications (Pages 13 - 60)



Appeal Decisions Notified (Pages 61 - 62)
Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 63 - 80)
Reconsidered Items (Pages 81 - 84)

Schedule of Applications (Pages 85 - 108)



Page 3 Agenda Item 2

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 1 August 2013

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:

Roads Service

¢ Notification of the provision of an accessible blue badge parking bay at 79
Strandburn Drive;

¢ Notification of the removal of an accessible blue badge parking bay at 18
Cavendish Square;

¢ Notification of the proposal to amend the On-Street Parking Order
(Northern Ireland) 2000 — Academy Street, Exchange Street and Talbot
Street;

e Draft Order and related map in relation to the Galwally Avenue, Belfast
(Abandonment) Order (Northern Ireland) 2013; and

e Draft Order and related map in relation to the Shore Road, Belfast
(Abandonment) Order (Northern Ireland) 2013.

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the
meeting.



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page S Agenda ltem 2a

Date: 11 July 2013
DOE
Our Ref: Z./2010/1648/F
(Please quote at all times) Chief Executive's Office | 2l
gate 5 ‘ng’ ’ﬂ IZ - www.doeni.gov.uk
een by
e Referred to m
ACY.__iCorp Comms [Dem Serv, | Belfast Area Planning Office
GR SPP Bus Supp. Bedford House
Mr P McNaney Dev  (F&R H&ES & 16 — 22 Bedford Street
Chief Executive P&L__ {P&P Other ¢ Town Parks
Belfast City Council  {Ref X500 84 o Belfast
City Hall BT2 7FD
Belfast
Please contact: Conor Campfield
Direct line: 028 90 252809
Dear Mr McNaney

Re: Planning Application Z/2010/1648/F —. Change of house type and garage to
scheme previously approved under Z/2007/1256/F. (Additional Information and
Amended Plans received)

Address: Site Adjacent to 66 Kings Road, Belfast

The above planning application was included on the schedule of applications to the Town
Planning Committee on 21 March 2013 with an opinion to approve planning permission.
The application was deferred for an office meeting which took place on 15 May 2013 and
after further consideration was returned to the Town Planning Committee again on 6 June
2013 with the opinion unchanged. The application was voted against and it was then
presented to the Full Council meeting on 1 July 2013. The Committee voted to reject the
'DOE'’s opinion to approve.

The proposal is for a change of house type and garage to a scheme previously approved
under application ref: Z/2007/1256/F. The principal planning issues raised by this proposal
include the impact on the conservation area, protected trees and residential amenity.

With regard to the protected trees and the conservation area the Department considers
the proposal will have no more of an impact than the previous permission. Issues relating
to residential amenity have been re-assessed and it is considered that the proposal will not
cause unacceptable harm to the amenity of neighbouring residents.

Taking all these factors into consideration the Department remains of the opinion that the
proposed development is acceptable.

| would advise you that a decision to approve the application will be issued within the next
few days.

Yours Sincerely
S TR -

Kelly Mills
Principal Planning Officer

Fax: (028) 9025 2828
Email: belfast.planning@doeni.gov.uk
Website: www.planningni.gov.uk



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7 Agenda Item 2b

= Northern Ireland Waterman House

Ml" Environment 5-33 Hill Street

Belfast

www.ni-environment.gov.uk AgeﬂCy BT12LA

ADVANCE NOTICE OF LISTING

Chief Executive's Office
Date ;'!Q 2 .
The Clerk to the Council Seen by CX R ,/13
Belfast City Council Referred to ,
Donegall Square ACX__1Corp Comms [Dem Ser |
PO Box 234 gR SPP __IBus Sy .1
i ev_ |F&R H&ES |
Ref WEN 226 ¢
BT15GS / -
Tel: (028) 9054 3058

Our Ref: HB26/50/318

Date: 17 JUN 2013
Dear Sir/Madam

RE: BELFAST EDUCATION AND LIBRARY BOARD, 40-62 ACADEMY STREET,
BELFAST, COUNTY ANTRIM, BT1 2LS

LISTING OF BUILDINGS OF SPECIAL ARCHITECTURAL OR HISTORIC INTEREST

At present, the listing of the above-mentioned property is being considered under Article
42(1) of the Planning (NI) Order 1991.

I would welcome receipt of the views of your Council on the proposed Listing within 6
weeks of the date of this Letter. If there is no reply to this correspondence within the
stated timescale we shall assume that you agree to the listing of the above building.

| enclose a copy of the Second Survey Report of the building(s) for your information.

Yours faithfully

9 AR SN DEMOCRATIC SERVICES
N &\ \ SP&R P&l HOUSING AUDIT
STEVEN TOSH HaEs TP GR COUNCIL
Enc Second Survey DC Report 7 8 JUN 2013
LIC DEVEL TRAN
“EFERENCE_ L 38 O
REFERRED TO

LB3 — Advance Notice of Listing

An Agency within the Department of the V24N 7
Environment v Y INVESTORS
www.doeni.gov.uk !‘J ‘y

< IN PEOPLE

—




Page 8

Second Survey Database
District Council Consultation Report HB26/50/318

Address HB Ref No HB26/50/318
Belfast Education and Library Board

40-62 Academy Street
Belfast

County Antrim
BT12LS

Extent of Listing
Former warehouse

Date of Construction
1900 - 1919

Townland
Town Parks

Current Building Use

Office

Principal Former Use

Warehouse

Conservation Area Yes | Survey 1 Not_Listed OS Map No 130/13 NE
Industrial Archaeology No | NIEA Evaluation B2 IG Ref J3394 7486
Vernacular No | Date of Listing IHR No

Thatched No | Date of Delisting .

Monument No SMR No

Area of Townscape No

Character

Local Landscape No HGI Ref

Policy Area

Historic Gardens No

Inventory

Vacant No

Derelict No

Owner Category  Education Board

Building Information

Exterior Description and Setting

A three storey red brick former warehouse sitting on the north side of Academy Street. Built by Samuel
Stevenson 1899-1901.

The roof materials are varied: pavilion tower roofs are of Westmoreland slates surmounted by a lead
roofed timber lantern with wrought iron finial; between the towers the roof is pitched natural slate with
two hipped dormers with wrought iron finials; the remaining roof is flat covered by aggregate faced
insulation slabs. Rainwater pipes are square uPVC. The walls are red brick laid in English garden wall
bond with a black brick plinth; shallow brick piers rise full height, open arched balustrade to parapet,
moulded brick cornice with dentilled machicolations under both with ball-flower decoration; moulded

Page 1 of 4 Printed on 18-Jun-13



Page 9

Second Survey Database
District Council Consultation Report HB26/50/318

brick string over ground and first floor window arches; moulded stone and brick string with ball-flower to
first floor cill level; sandstone corbels and copings to octagonal corner tower turrets, corbel to oriel
window, sandstone Dutch gable with flattened arch over oriel window framed by octagonal piers with
foliate carved corbels, arched machicolations, moulded strings, '1901' under shell in pediment. Windows
to attic have round arches with bullnosed surrounds, exaggerated sandstone keystones and connecting
moulded brick string; windows to second floor are round arched, bullnosed surrounds, sandstone cills;
first floor are segmental arches with moulded brick string over, bullnosed surrounds, moulded brick
string cills; windows to ground floor are segmental arches with connecting brick strings over, stepped
bullnesed surrounds, exaggerated sandstone keystones, splayed grey granite cills. The entrance door
is framed by polished and carved stone detailing; the secondary doorways are segmental arches similar
to window openings. The windows are uPVC. The entrance door is replacement plate glass, the
secondary doors replacement timber.

The front southeast elevation is symmetrical 23 windows wide. The central entrance under the oriel
window and Dutch gable is flanked by bays of 3 windows with a secondary door and one window to the
ground floor, adjacent is a bay of 2 windows with tower over and vehicular access doors to ground floor,
and towards each corner three bays of 2 windows each to upper floors, one to ground floor. The
entrance door is framed by polished red granite columns with lonic capitals and polished grey granite
plinths, a blocked moulded sandstone archivolt with carved monogram to keystone (obscured by modern
sign); the canted oriel has a curved copper roof and dentilled cornice over replacement bay on stone
corbel.

The side southwest elevation is 18 windows wide matching the southeast elevation; each bay has 2

windows to upper floors, one to ground floor; the second opening to the right on the ground floor is a
doorway.

The rear northwest elevation has three brick piers to each corner, the remaining is flat brick. The
second floor windows have flat lintels, the first floor segmental arches, the ground floor are segmental
arches infilled with concrete lintels. The light well is painted brick with four modern infill towers of
corrugated metal sheeting. The windows are generally segmental arches except those to the second
floor northwest wall which are round arched, and the southeast wall which are flat arched.

The side northeast elevation is 18 windows wide in bays matching the west elevation. The second floor
has 4 arched windows to the south, the remaining are square headed; the first floor match the southwest
elevation; the ground floor match the northwest elevation with the exception of the segmental arched
window on the south corner.

Setting

The building sits in the block bounded to the east by Academy Street, the north by Great Patrick Street,
the south by Curtis Street and the west by Coar’s Lane. It faces 81-87 Academy Street(HB26/50/302),
to the south of which is open car park which allows a clear view of St. Ann’s Cathedral. Adjacent on
Curtis Street, across the narrow Coar’s Lane is The Calvary Christian Centre (HB26/50/308) and on the
other side of Curtis Street is the modern University of Ulster.

Schedule

Roof: natural slate, flat unseen.
Walls: red brick

Windows: uPVvC

RWGs: uPVvC

Interior Overview
Interior layout partially changed. Detailing substantially altered.

Architects
Stevenson, Samuel

Page 2 of 4 Printed on 18-Jun-13



Page 10

Second Survey Database
District Council Consultation Report HB26/50/318

Historical Information

The present buildings in Academy Street were constructed in 1900-01 as offices and warehouses for the
distillers Kirker, Greer & Co. Designs were prepared by Samuel Stevenson, a chiefly industrial and
commercial architect, with offices in Royal Avenue. Mosaic work and wood block flooring was carried
out by Ebner of London and the monogram of the company appears in the keystone of the main door
(Irish Builder; www.dia.ie). The contract price was £15,000 and the building is first shown on the third
edition OS map of 1901-2 (Valuation Records).

Kirker Greer, whose most well-known product was ‘The Shamrock Whisky’, had begun as Kirker & Co
soda water manufacturers at number 24 Academy Street in 1870 (Patton). By 1880, Kirker Greer & Co
were established as distillers and wine and spirit merchants trading from numbers 30-34 and in the
Belfast Revaluation of 1900 the company are listed as owning almost all of the property on the west side
of Academy Street from number 14 to number 62. In 1946 the company went into liquidation (PRONI)
but the premises in Academy Street had been taken over some years earlier in 1917 by Brown, Cobbett
& Co Ltd, distillers and blenders (Street Directories).

During the Second World War the building was taken over for use as Air Raid Precautions headquarters
for Belfast and a reinforced concrete bomb shelter was constructed within the building, since used as the
boiler room (Street Directories; Specify).

After the war, in 1947, the building passed to the Belfast Education Authority for use as the central clinic
for their school health services. By 1960 several departments of the Belfast Education Authority (which
became the Belfast Education and Library Board in 1973), including architects and further education had
moved to the building. In May 1985, BELB vacated the building due to health and safety concerns and a
£1.3m refurbishment took place to designs by Ferguson & Mcllveen. The contractors were Gilbert Ash
NI Ltd. The building was stripped internally of all non-load-bearing elements and doors, windows and
roof were replaced (Specify). The building continues in use as the offices of the Belfast Education and
Library Board.

References:
Primary Sources

PRONI OS/6/1/61/4 — Fourth Edition OS Map 1901-2
PRONI OS/6/1/61/6 — Sixth Edition OS Map 1931
PRONI VAL/7/B/9/16 Belfast Revaluation 1900
PRON!I COM/40/1/K/21B Liquidator's Accounts 1946
Street Directories 1900-1995

Irish Builder 15th April 1900

Specify, March 1988

Noor~wN~

Secondary Sources

1. Patton, M “Central Belfast: An Historical Gazetteer” Belfast: Ulster Architectural Heritage
Society, 1993
2. www.dia.ie

Criteria for Listing

Architectural Interest Historical Interest

D. Plan Form X. Local Interest

I. Quality and survival of Interior V. Historical Association/Authorship
K. Group value
A. Style

B. Proportion

C. Ornamentation

Evaluation

Page 3 of 4 Printed on 18-Jun-13



Page 11

Second Survey Database .
District Council Consultation Report HB26/50/318

A large three storey red brick former warehouse occupying a block on the northwest side of Academy
Street, built 1899-1901 to designs by Samuel Stevenson. The building is of impressive scale with a
strong articulation of the roofscape and rhythm of solid and void. Its historic character and detailing of
brick and stone mouldings survive. Although it has been refurbished extensively significant historic
detail and fabric survive. It is a good example of the type of major commercial warehousing and property
that once characterised this part of Belfast and represents the work of a noteworthy local architect.

Replacements and Alterations
Inappropriate

If inappropriate, Why?
uPVC windows

General Comments

Monitoring Notes — since Date of Survey

Date of Survey  16/04/2013

Page 4 of 4 Printed on 18-Jun-13



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13 Agenda Item 4

Town Planning Committee

1 August 2013

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager for the period from
11 June until 22 July 2013



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

/ Jo | ebed

HN9 G619 €1L0¢/90/LL  €L0¢/90/S0  €102/90/S0 lind HN9 619 "WAB pue d4/1290/€10¢/Zz
1sejjeg 1sejleg wood saweb ybiy wg
peoy peoy uoibuisusy /zZ ajesedas yyum Jayleboy
uojbuisusy] /2 Auoojeq Buipnjoul
pue|sneDo ‘uolsua)xa Asloys
Aleg OM} Jeal JO uonoaig
SI\ pue Jp
N6 8119 €102/90/LL  €102/90/S0  €102/90/S0 Iind arc vid "UOISIBAUOD 4/0290/€10¢/Z
poomA|oH 1sejjeg 1sejleg aoedsjool pue
3led auswaq peoy peoy Auenp gL UOISUB}X8/UOISIOAUOD
9] S}odlYIIY SpPJRUMOIMBN JOO}} punolIs
Ajjeay Jeddn 955 ‘uopeydepe psjqesiq
| Juswpedy
uej|
ung 99y I1a
dll gzld HSI 219 €10¢/90/LL  €10¢/90/¥0  €10¢/90/10 Iind HS| /19 "uapieb jool 4/8190/€1L0¢/Z
uingsi isejjed isejieg UlM sapljioey jjejs pue
199118 peoy neawlQ peoy neawlQ /1| 19110} 92140 Alejjioue
auoisbuo] y1-g /11 108loid ‘swoool Bunssw pue
soIpms Ajunwwo) Buiuieny ‘Ayjioey ayosaio
Aenieg) g uojbuluiop apinoud o} Buipjing
S0dUYIIY MgH payoejep Aaiols z
ypm juswaoeldal pue
peoy neawlQ /1| jo
Jeal 0} axauue Aali0}s
omys|buis Bunsixe
O uopijowsp ed
juesijddy pajeplleA| PleA 93eq PaAIgIdY adA L uoljeso] |lesodoid| JaquinN 92ud.id)ay
ajeq uopjesijddy
)seyjog
8¢ : Juno)
€102/90/L1 0} €102/90/11-:polidd 3y} 104
AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]

B8 o SR



Page 16

da.z geld
snbiapjoLue)
Jasyenp
423003 8¢
pseAunod
ay] ubiseq
[B4N}08NYDIY
swealis

avsg zl4
Isejleg
IEETIS
lleyuaur 62
Buluue|d vSL

gde¢ v€19
AimaN

peoy uous|ing
0l uolead g

NSt 8,14
ybewo
peoy
Ko)006A|1D
L11 uBisaQ
1189y shosely

XVL. Gld
isejled
ueybojoA|eg
peoy
MBINB|}SED
/ uojlweH
Jsjluusp

abe 0/
BuisnoH wisH

S96 619
isejlsg

)}led aiapanjeg
6 MO9
suuesT g ayer

jusbe o
/9 Q9eNOIN 1D

€102/90/1 1

€102/90/11

€102/90/1 1

€102/90/v1

] Jo z ebed

€10¢/90/50  €102/90/S0
€10¢/90/50  €10¢/90/S0
€10¢/90/50  €10¢/90/S0
€10¢/90/50  €102/90/50

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

auInO

ind

Iind

Iind

adA}
uojesijddy

Xv.Sld

isejled
ueybojoAjeg
peoy malnsise) /

AagqgeumomaN

peoy wiuy €8-6.
sled anas|leg g

S96 619
isejled
yled aiepaeg 6

WUy 09
isej|leg
198418 sljjiwuens gg

uoieso

8¢ : Juno)

-aoeds uado
ajeAld pue Buppedied
abe|ilno-ul pajeioosse
yum Jayeboy sbuijjomp

payoejep-iwas Aaiols
-OM} Jo Jled e yum
Buijjemp Bunsixa ayy jo
swaoe|das pasodold
SyIoMm

a)is pue Buideospue|
pajeloosse

um sbuijemp
juswaoe|dal ouy

10 UOI108I8 pue dB)Is

uo sBuyjjamp Bunsixa
ou ¥ Jo uonijowaq
9}INSuUd/Wo0Ipaq
jeuonippe pue
Butuip/usyopy mojje o}
uolsuajxs Jeal Aalols
Z pue [aA9)] 8|buIs
uoIsuajxa Jeal Aa10}s
Z Mau Jo uonoala

pue uinjal Jeas Bunsixs
JO uopijowsp pasodoid

|esodoud

€10¢/90/LL 03 €10¢/90/L1-:polied 8y} 104

0/5290/€10¢/Z

d4/¥290/€10¢/Z2

4/€290/€10¢/Z2

4/2290/€10¢/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 17

1dl 19
isejleg

ssed |[ebauoq
/S1-GSI P11
SJ08HY2IY ddH

890919
Isejjog

Yed

UOLLISIA| JUNOIA]
Of ueldiuyos |

avy 2z19
uingsi
anuaAy

90B|IM L2
gnun

Jooj4 3s| p¥l
ubisaq Buipiing
Jolwald

zZieelld
isejleg

peoy
uiewobA|leg
Repp
abejuenpy g
sjuaswanoiduwl
SWOH |ejo |

usby o5 py]
(puejal)) dND

4dre 219
isejleq

MJed suyor

1S 6L 8uyIng
SIN B IN

VNE 8119
poomA|oH
Jled asuawag
/ sules)|
ybiejysy

4366119
Iseyeg
suapieg
QIeWHIYL ¢
AoufioN dijiud

jueo|jddy

€102/90/71

€102/90/71

€102/90/11

€102/90/1 1

/ Jo ¢ ebed

€10¢/90/£0  €10¢/90/L0 ind
€10¢/90/L0  €102/90/L0 Iind
€102/90/90  €102/90/90 Iind
€10¢/90/90  €10¢/90/90 ind

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

399619
isejled

peoy uingsi 9¢¢
abueyox3 suojep

are 214
sejled

SEed suyoris 61

XV6 919
isejjeg
JoleoeWwA|eg

anuUaAY UAJ@o0r Gg

43661149
isejleg

suapJen) asswlIyl i

uoieso

8¢ : Juno)

9.11ua9 ssaully / WAB
e 0} UOl}epowwodoe
991JJ0 100} punoib
Jo asn jo abuey)

uoIsSua}xa apis
pue seas Aaio)s a|buis

Wo0JY)eq Mau Wwioy
0} Jeal 0] UOISUSIXa
Jooyy 1841y pesodoid

Buiemp

O Jeal 0} UoISua)xd
AiabueiQ Aaio)s
a|buis jo uonoalig

|esodoud

€10¢/90/LL 03 €10¢/90/L1-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/0€90/€10¢/Z2

4/6290/€10¢/Z2

4/8¢90/€10¢/Z

4/9¢90/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 18

/ Jo  ebed

lazvig HE9 G619  €1L02/90/%L  €102/90/0L  €L0Z/90/01L e Hg9 619 (erosey) ubis doys V/2£90/€102/Z
isej|eg isej|eg WSSIUSAPY isejled
anuany peoy peoy ybeass|ise) y9¢
weyuspAs ybealopisen yoinyo
96 S1o8lyoly oy Ausiuiy ueusihgsald pleyabuelQ
Ao09 Jieysely ajen ole ajen aly
vao old €102/90/FL  €102/90/0L  €102/90/0L lind 33¢ /19 Bulliemp Bunsixa 4/9€90/€10¢/Z
1sejjeg juabe oo 1sejjog aAuQ Aspaquiy Z1L JO BpIs 0} UOISUBIXd
yied weybiuuny g Aa10)s 9|buls pue Jeal
auspsuaAey Gg 0} UoIsua)xe Aal0}s
sjoayoly wep Z 10 uonionsuoD
ant 6119 MH6 8119  €102/90/LL  €102/90/0L  €10¢/90/0L Iind ARS| s)Iomalis 4/5€90/€10¢2/Z
Aeg s,usjoH poomAjoH 1sejjag pajeloosse e pue
peoy EENI peoy spieumoimeN (4-€1€1-0102-Z 404)
ybesepbiesn ubiH ¥$1L-0SL unooH |eaosdde snoinaid ayy
ZLL  ®snoH |iIH Apen [I'H uiqeQ jo Jeal 0} spueT] 40 01 ®¥is 0} Jusoelpe
9snoH Auedwo) Aemanlip ayeaud
ybeuareq ubiseq uonoNJISU0D MU B JO UOI}oNJISuUoD
uoslajed uely wiuy
376 €19 NNL 219 €102/90/7L  €1L0¢/90/L0  €102/90/.0 jussuoy N7l 219 juswysiqginial 0g71/7€90/€102/Z
isejjeg isejjeg Buiping isejjeg [eusajul pue sbujjiel
peoy UoJeH  peoy ANsieAlun palsi usalg ab9jj0D §-9 © sdwel pajgesip mau
M3IA S)olid 1sejjeg ‘Juswaoe|dal mopuim
G uojbulyLopn Asianiun pajos|as ‘Buljool-ay
lleanod suaanp
vv¥ /219 €102/90/LL  €102/90/.0  €102/90/.0 Iind 349¢l1ld Bunyied Jeo |idsleno 4/1€90/€10¢2/Z
uingsi aby isejjaeg apinoud 0} yJed Jeo
anuany 0/0 ab9||09 peoy sj|ied L6l |[9A8] @oepns Bunsixa
20B||_AA Ajssaniun abs|j0D 0} Uoisua)xe pasodoid
vz uoike|n shiep\ 1S Ausianiun shiep 1S
pue xouy|  Jo saajsni] ayl
jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uonjesijddy| uonesiddy

ajed
8¢ : Juno)

€10¢/90/LL 03 €10¢/90/L1-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d ”_:@:E.Eﬁ_m

B8 o SR



/o G abed

Page 19

rdo Lcl9g aHv s1a9 €10¢/90/#L  €1L02/90/0L  €102/90/0L N4 dHYy s19 s)lomalis 4/€¥90/€102/2
aapeybeuoq 1sejjog jsejjeg pajeloosse % yied
peoy  anuaAy }8|ned aNUBAY }18|Ned Je spueq] Ajunwwod pasodold
ualiep) 891 Ajunwwo)
SPOBJIYIY OV 8yj ul ssauisng
316 €19 NNL 219  €10¢/90/7L  €102/90/.0  €10¢/90/.0 N4 isejieg ‘'suoneAs|a 4/1¥90/€10¢2/Z
1sejeg 1sejjag uaalsg) ab9||0D g-9 Jeals 0] Buuspual
peoy UoJaH peoy AlsiaAlun -9y ‘sdwel pajgesip
MBI s10|id isejleg pue sbuljies ‘|lem
G uojbulyLIopn Ayslaniun uapJeb maN “siawiop
|lenod susanp 0] SMOPUIM USES
Buipis maN sJawiop
pue sjool
ulew o} Buyoolay
ZSv 8¢1d €102/90/FL  €L02/90/LL  €102/90/L L s isejjeg ubis bunosfoid V/0190/€1L0¢2/Z
peayanypn uabe o WSSIUBAPY 198.1S uo)jlweH 9t pue ubis doysg
peoy /o Ajjguuoq 9
aeigmey 99
S108)Iyouy AIoA|
nveg L1149 JoideN SJAN €102/90/€L  €L0Z/90/LL  €102/90/L1 4 ads sld (annoadso.el) 4/6€90/€102/Z2
1sejjeg yied 1sejjeg uayoy Bunsixe anoge
eysuels) g| apeled pueis) 0zl wooJyjeq apiroid
uosAig paqoy 0} Buijjemp xa jo Jeal
0} UOISU)X® JOOJ} 1S414
ZS6 8¢€14 Aesso1D 9N €102/90/€L  €1L0Z/90/LL  €L0Z/90/LL N4 619 Ajan g Apnis oy 4/8€90/€10¢/Z
peayanypn Jseyleg abeleb Jo uoisieAu0d
peoy yinos pue uoisua)xa Jeal
aeigmey 99 yied ybnologuen v/ Aa10)s Z jJo uonoalig
S108}1Y2.Y AIOA|
plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
8¢ : Juno)

€10¢2/90/L1 0} €102/90/1L--polisd 8y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

H:M__-.H.EE._._.—:M_
B8 o SR



Page 20

/ 1o g ebed

990819 €102/90/L1L  €10¢2/90/C) €10¢2/90/Z1 [Ind isejleg uoisusjxe Jeal Aai0)s 4/.¥90/€102/Z
1sejieg 1sejjeg yied Asjleahuayd y| ajbuis jo uonoaig
yied yied
UOLLIS|\| JUNON Ko|leafuiay)n
Of uediuyos | 71 uol|[eDoN
SIN % JN
Hro 1149 P11 €102/90/7L  €10¢2/90/L1 €102/90/1 1 1UE JH9 ¢1d sBuilemp psyoejep 4/S¥90/€10¢2/Z
1sejjag syjuswdojanaq 1sejjag g pue payoejap
1S9\ 8Jenbg alowelaq yinos -lwas g Buisudwoo
|lebsuoq 2 Yled UMOpUeS GL-v| uswdojanap
Buipiing asnoH |enuapisay
juspinold ybnoiogsaue Jo 8IS
ysipoos
Buiuue|d
ewbeld
aog Lvld NNO ¥#19  €102/90/LL  €10¢2/90/L1 €102/90/11 [In4 Z49 619 ‘juol 4/v¥90/€102/2
umojsjepuey euswA|eg isejjeg 1e Bupjied abejiuno
peoy UMO)SI||ID unpuaysn) JaMoT suojep -Ul 0} SS820B MaU pue
e/1 pr1(IN) peoy Jled splelepy €9 SMOpUIM Juswaoe|dal
ubisaq o9y Aireoeuyoouy) ‘Buljool-ai ‘100}}
o€l pU023S Je UOISUBIXd
uinj ayl juswaoe|dal/mau
MOLPI0D S pue Jooj} punoib je

uolIsua)xa Jeas Aalols

a|buis juswaoe|dal

‘suolels)e

[euJajul JOUIN

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
8¢ : Juno)

€10¢/90/LL 03 €10¢/90/L1-:polied 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 21

aro9ld
sejleg

peoy
Bpalgyoouy 05
a]es) uapuA
P17 s1o8uyaIy
uoshug

Xgs 6v19g
yoselayben
Hno)
Aourey zi
uous|ind r N

9909149
isejleg

Jjed

UOLLIBIA JUNO
ot uejdiuoa |

Ad921L19
Iseyjeq

peoy

llebsuoq 9ve
poomyoe|g N N

rd2s19
isejleg
yinos
yiedaseoy
9 Aexon O

rdc v19
isej|eg
Jed
aquinoabp3]
G uolaH

[euoq SIN R JIA

isejleg
anuany
3004qsuu0)
LE1

3oelg siN 8 JIN
jueo|jddy

€10¢/90/L1

€10¢/90/L1

€10¢/90/L1

€102/90/L1

€10¢/90/11

€10¢/90/cl

€10¢/90/cl

€102/90/C1

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo J ebed

€102/90/1 1

€10¢/90/¢1

€10¢/90/¢1

€102/90/C1

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

N4

ind

ind

Iind

adA
uojesijddy

Ad9¢lld

isejeg

peoy |ebsuoq o€
sqeD JospuIp

rdzs1d
isejjeg
yinos yJiedasoy 9

r3c v1d
isejled
yied equnobp3 g

jsejled
SNUBAY Y00IqSuu0) /€1

uoieson

8¢ : Juno)

991}JO [04JU0D
oipeljodap ixe) 0}
(2002 Apes) sioyoing
JUBOEBA WO} 8SN JO
abueyd anjoadsoujay
suoljels)je [euajul pue
yoJod juoly mau Wio) 0}
Buljlomp o} uoisuaix3

‘woolyleq
J0OJ} }s41} pue

eale Bujuip spiroid o}
Buijjemp 0} uoisuaxa
Jeal jjey e pue
Aa10)s e jo uopoai]
uoIsuajxa Jeal Aa10}s
a|buis jo uonoalig

|esodoud

€10¢/90/LL 03 €10¢/90/L1-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/6590/€10¢/Z2

d4/2590/€10¢/Z2

d4/6¥90/€10¢/Z2

4/8+¥90/€10¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23

HMZ 8219
uingsi
suapJes
Aojepy

ZlL pajwir
pJep ueuuoQ

MOXIINN 0D
Aeig
2oel9 |
usieounq
Z so8Nyaly
diysisuped
Aepjong

lde v19
isejjed

aAl(Q [Iyjoled
Z¢€ bbalig uey

9999219
ybnoliogs|jiH
Hnoo
ssanbuepy

| uoppous
pieyory

® BigseN Aeo
vNno 619
isejled
anuaAy
umojsAalo

69 X000|IS
eyolos + Auoj

149 619
isejleq
SNUBAY

albjonhiiag
Ll Youedzy4
pleulag

adesilg
1sejjog
anuany
alopue|s ¢
puUBH 8]|BYoIN

€10¢/90/61

€10¢/90/1¢

€10¢/90/1¢

€102/90/81

€10¢/90/v1

€10¢/90/v1

€10¢/90/71

€102/90/€1

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 | abed

€10¢/90/71 ind Al 19
sejled

BNUBAY Y00Igsuuo) 99|

€10¢/90/71 ind HNY 6149
jsejled

BNUBAY C>>Ou.w>®h0 69

€10¢/90/71 ind 946 614
isejleg

100138 Aemabpry 61

Buijjeomp e 0} 8010
ue wouJj asn jo abuey)d

asnoy bunsixa

0] UOISU)Xa Jeal pue
apis Aaloys a|buls maN

OWH Bupsixe

0} suoljels)je [eulsiul
pue uoisusixe Asio}s

-¢ Jeal JO uonusley

€102/90/€1 Iind ajesiid
sejleg

ONUdAY alopue|o ¢

adA L
uopjesijddy

paAleoay uoneso

L€ - Juno)

Buijjemp Jo Jea.

0} UoiIsuaixa Aaio)s
-9|6ulis jo uonoaig

|esodoud

€102¢/90/¥C 03 €10¢/90/81-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/9590/€10¢/Z2

4/¥S90/€10¢/Z2

4/€590/€10¢/Z2

4/1690/€10¢/Z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 24

ad.zseld
Isejleg

peoy [llyd9sg
9SNOH
Y9999 SHN

gvg zl9
Iseyjeg
JEETIEN
lleyuaur 6z
Buiuueld vs1

NV9 €619
KauowA|eg
}joanS Uley /g
S1081142J4Y 0202

AdS 619
jsejjed

peoy
sl|jiwuens
abaj0D
sljjiwuens
uewdey) uyopr

uabe o/
P11 Yied |eJo

yoInyy
uensuyo
asauIy) Jseyjeg

€10¢/90/61

€10¢/90/61

€10¢/90/61

6 10 Z abed

€10Z/90/7L  €102/90/¥L jussuo)
Buipiing

paisi

£102/90/7L  €102/90/¥L I
£102/90/90  £1L02/90/90 I

adA}
uojesijddy

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uonesijddy

ojeq

AdS 619

isejieg

peoy sljjlwueng
869100

AlsJoAlun siiwuens
9SNoH sijjiwuens

o9cld

peoy

WUy €8 ou 0} juaoelpe
pue }sam yuou pue
AaqgeumoimaN

peoy wLiuy pue

yled [eJoj4 usemiaq spue

nazeLg
1sejjeg

198.)S 8UulIoT

yoInyo

uensuyo asaulyy Jseyleg

uoieson

L€ - Juno)

‘leusayul
NIOM ||V “UB} J0BIIXD JO
juswaoe|day ‘Smopuim
Jo Juouy ui Buuy

0 [eAOWIDY 90904
peay Joop jo Buisiey
'Says|ul} ||lem pue Jooj}
Bullieo ‘epsusyouy
‘sloop pajewolne

M3U JO UOISIAOId

"210]s Jeq pue Jeq e
‘s100p sjiem jybramyyb|
21I0}SIY UOU JO |BAOWSI
‘aoueljua ujew

84} JO 48] 8y} O} YoM
Agqoj pue JopLod
‘aoeds 1n0 yealq ‘Hoop
99JJ02 Mau pasodoid

Buideospue|

pue ssaooe ‘a}Is
‘Buryied ueo pajeroosse
pue (payoejep

Ou | pue payoejep
-lwas ou g) sbuljjemp
0ug JO uoioaIg

yoJInyo

Buiisixa 0} uoisua)xa
pue suonels)y

|esodoud

€102¢/90/¥C 03 €10¢/90/81-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

0871/0990/€10¢/2

4/8590/€10¢/Z2

d4/25890/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 25

6 10 ¢ abed

XNS 614 €102/90/8L  €10¢/90/cL  €102/90/CL lInd isejled (ennoadsouel) 4/¥990/€10¢/Z
1sejjeg Jusbe 20B|d 9AOIS)  9OUBIIUD }98.)S UdaND
peoy auojel 0/0 |12UN0YD pue }9a11S usanp YUON yuoN Bunsixs ie ajeb
aueT A0 1seyjeg peoy oA Ag punoq W'z MU Uim a)s
ablo4 maN xa|dwo) |00d Bulwimg JueoeA Jo Jsyewiad
asnoH 9A0I5) JOWIO} JO YIS punoJe aous} apesijed
poomuebe] ybiy wy'z Jo uonoaig
uebbe |
14 pue yam
g46¢l19 ddac Llg  €102/90/8L  €102/90/¢k  €10¢/90/CL Iind rv.eld "aoe.I8) Bupjows 4/€990/€10¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg jsejjeg e ojul sasjwa.d
IEENEY 19948 ybIH peoy uingsi 611 Jeq Buisixe uiyim
loMXelN 8  8F 9SNOH JoAlY aoeds abelo}s ome
ciun 10014 Y10l JO UOISISAUOD |elied
1eosQ B JeosQ P17 ainsie]
umo(Q YoN
lde v19 106 1119 €102/90/61L €102/90/¥1L  €10¢2/90/vL lind 106 L1149 Apnis 0} ebeseb 4/2990/€10¢2/Z
1sejjeg i1sejjeg jsejjeg Buiisixe Jo uoISIaAUOD
aAuQ |yjoled abueln abueis pue|poopn G pue Bujjjamp
Z¢ bbaig uely puB|poOAA G JO 9pIs 0} UoIsuUdIX]
eJeH,Q uisioy
3ve 8L19d uebliiN €102/90/8L  €£L0Z/90/SL  €10Z/90/EL Iind rvs 619 Aeme ey pooy 4/1990/€10¢/Z
poomA|oH einep sy 1sejjeg 10y Yym jueinejsal 0}
19048 UBIH peoy sl|jlwuens €| Jooyy puno.b jo asn jo
eQg buluuelq alddiyo ayy abueyd anjoadsoujoy
uospjeuoq

plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
L€ - JUN0H

€102¢/90/¥C 03 €10¢/90/81-:polidd 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]

B8 o SR



Page 26

6 10 7 obed

MHE 219 MOL 219  €102/90/8L  €10Z/90/cL  €102/90/EL Iind MOL /19  }INg Se juswdo|aAap Jo 4/8990/€10¢/Z
i1seyjjeg 1seyjjeg jsejjeg uolualay ‘sjuswiede
peoy LN ang Asipna gz (OINH uou) paq ajbuls
neawuQ S¢ Aa|pna qg 0} JOOJ} 1S| UO S92110
P17 s@2IAI8S P17 s@2IAI8S Z 10 asn Jo abueyo se
ubisaqg epesoy Apadoid WO [lom se sBuiuado pue

UoIjB.}S8US) ‘WLIO} JOO.
Jo sabueyo |eussixgy

Vvre 19 daalclg9 €10¢/90/Le  €10¢/90/7L  €10¢/90/vL Iind dv9 Lld “dnoi 4/2990/€10¢/Z
isejjed isejjed isejjeg s8lleyd uno ayy
anuany asenbg yuoN aJenbg ab9)|0) 9-G Jo} slepenbpeay 20140
oBWOID Aingsayeys 9SNOH UOYIAA ulew ay} 8}epowoode
GV ge aoeld 9SNOH }J0osy 0} 9SNOH UO}|IA\
d717 seuadoid pLsi| g 0} suoiessye
salleyn JUNo pue juawysiginiey
4366119 nrovilg €L02/90/6L  €102/90/FL  €102/90/¥L [ind nrovllg 8jed 4/9990/€10¢/Z
iseyeg isejjeg isejjeg 0} Jiun |Ie}aJ JUBJEA
suapies peoy peoy a||IAuUoYID L£2 wioJy asn jo abueyn
sJswyl  S[IAUOHIID LEC
¢ Aeogon Auo | YHws NN
Vvre .19 aa/lcl9 €10¢/90/Le  €10¢/90/7L  €10¢/90/vL jussuoy dv9 114 "dnoug sepey) JUNop 04d71/5990/€10¢/Z
isejjed isejjed Buipiing isejieg 8y} Joj siepenbpesy
anuaAy alenbg paisi yuoN alenbg ab9jj0) 9-G ulew ay} ajepowoooe
oBWOID Aingsayeys 9SNOH UOYIAA 0} 9SNOH UO}JIM\
GV ge aoeld 9SNOH }0osy palsi| g 0} suoijessye
d171 seiadold pue juawysiginiey
salleyD JUNo

jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy

ajed
L€ - JUN0H

€102¢/90/¥C 03 €10¢/90/81-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d H,.¢E§>H_m

B8 o SR



Page 27

Xvs 1219
a0ogply
peoy
soyeullley €61
Aleq Aueg
a3ascld VvVv9 619
isejleg Isejleg
198418 peoy
palIV L6l uingsii ¢G-8¢
100]4 ANZ 9SNOH WIsH
S108)IY2IY dNI uoneoossy
BuisnoH wjsH
M0 2119 azesiilg
isejleg isejleg
peoy ULION peoy
usjbuliod e/ Aybeulq zo|
suowwiszyi4 [loUUOQON
Aueg auljenboep
[lounoD
Iseyjeg Ao 1seyeg
suapies
Ju80saID
¥ sjo8)ydly
Kiobaig
jueo|jddy

€10¢/90/1¢

€10¢/90/61

€10¢/90/1¢

€102/90/61

€10¢/90/L1

€10¢/90/71

€10¢/90/L1

€102/90/v1

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 G abed

€10¢/90/L1

€10¢/90/71

€10¢/90/L1

€102/90/v1

ind

ind

ind

Iind

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

ojeq

uojesijddy

isejled
anuaAy Agbny |Lg

d3golg
1sejjeg
199118 [IIyuaAeY pE

ase 119
Isejleg
UHoN peoy Aybeulq z9i

isejleg
ssedAg weyuapAsg
3ied BUOIOIA

uoieso

L€ - Juno)

“Buijiemp

JO Ieal 0}’ UoISUS)Xd
AKa10)s z pabiejua
yum juswaoeldal
pue uinjal

Jeal Aaloys g Bupsixa

Jo uonijowap pasodoid
Bunjamp Buisnoy |eroos

wooupaq g uosiad ¢
juswaoe|dai pasodoid

"WooJyleq pue
Swoo0Jpaq |euonippe

Z 9pinoud 0} aoeds
JOOJ JO UOISIBAUOD
aje}l|1o.) 0} JswIopxog
JO uonoais ay|
‘Buiousy

Jajowiad pajeroosse
Usm ‘uol|jined
Buibueyo pasodolid

|esodoud

€102¢/90/¥C 03 €10¢/90/81-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/2290/€10¢/Z2

4/1290/€10¢/Z2

4/0/90/€10¢/Z2

4/6990/€10¢/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 28

ovy §L1g
isejleg
yied
aumopsue
€G S92IAI9S

ubise@ ¥og

4710914
isejled

peoy epasoy
6/ ubiseQ
llews uelg
v9 614
isejjed

peoy uingsi
981 sp8NydIY
aIn|DoN
Ko|peig

gll1d

isejjled

Jied
aumopsue 9
joopeg ueor
pue yiegezi|g3
4re vid
isejjed

peoy
SpJeUMOIMBN
Jaddn 652
yoinyo
ueuajAgsalid
|eLIows|
poomIIy
ubelnoon
piaeqg

ave v19
isejjed
HNno)
uojjeuo|d ol
[IOYOIN JsyiesH
NG 619
isejled

slliH Asuld

¢ alow(

€102/90/1¢

€10¢/90/1¢

€10¢/90/1¢

€102/90/1¢

6 10 9 abed

€102/90/8L  €102/90/81
€10¢/90/LL  €10¢/90/L1
€10¢/90/LL  €10¢/90/L1
€102/90/LL  €102/90/LL

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

ind

Iind

Iind

adA
uojesijddy

isejled

}led saumopsue $9

droGlg
isejleg
SNUBAY M3IA[IIH 91

ave vlg
1seyleg
HN0Y uojeuo|d 0k

UNG 619
1seyjog
SIH Asuid €

uoieso

L€ - Juno)

Auedoud
0 Jeal 0] UoISUdIXd
uayoy Aalojs a|buig

asn |eolIseIss|009
0] UayoMy [BIDJaWWOD
wouJj asn jo abueyn

abeleb

JO UOISISAUOD MO][e 0}
Buijjomp 0} uoisuaxa
Kau0)s 9|buIg

"1SoMm By}
0} UOISU8)Xd WooIpaq
e pue }sea ay}

0} UOISUS)Xa Uayouy
BUO ‘SUOISUdIXd
Kauo)s 9|buis ou g

|esodoud

€102¢/90/¥C 03 €10¢/90/81-:polidd 8y} 104

4/9290/€10¢/Z

4/G290/€10¢/Z2

d4/v/90/€10¢/Z2

4/€290/€10¢/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 29

dlc i1d
Japenp
lelpayied
joais

joqel G¢

100|4 Is| dnoig
uinbajiey

€19
AaggeumoimeN

PISYPOOAA

7€ P17 108)Yydly
pasapey)
uosiepuy |ned

aNy 119
isejleq
lJoalls

Kew G2-G¥

(PZ°€HL)
9sSnoH

auoydaja]
O7d suon
B0IUNWWO29|9 |
ysihug

M6 0LV
aJ1yspJojsH
plaeH

yied ssauisng
pieeH

P11 9¢H pue
alaymAiang
Buiyifiang

NHE G119
Iseyjeg
JEETIN
AgiaQ yuoN
Huno)
junowAuuar
Buipiing
uoAue]
D0dSN

€10¢/90/1¢

€10¢/90/1¢

€102/90/1¢

€10¢/90/81

€10¢/90/81

€102/90/81

6 10 ) abed

€10¢/90/81

€10¢/90/81

€102/90/81

in4 a1y
119 (80140 Ynosg iseyjeg

speoy qdd

|log aduaime|

Yiim _uwm._mm mmv JEISTI I

Japus|e) uonoun( jeau

193413 J9)$8Y21YD 9 BpIsINo
Uredjooy jo Juolj Je 105

Iind SOl 119
wuy Auno)

isejjeg

JEENIESY

YyoN Jeddn ¥/1-991

Buiping

pPoOAA 8Jeg jo doyoou
UOo 8}IS SUOIIEOIUNWIWOD3|9}

Bunsix3g

Juasuo) NHE Gl 19
Buipiing iseyjeq
paisi 1oa18 AqueQ YyuoN

HNoD JunowAuusr
Buiping uoAue

"ainjonJjsejul
ondo aliqiy mau Jo
uoisinoid ay) ajeyjioe)
0} JoUIgeD }9811S

19 Mau e Jo uonoaig

‘jJuswdinba

Ase|oue pue (wwizgLa
X Y9EM X ZV6LH)
seuusjue 1G986SO
oug pasodoud yym
paoe|dal pue paAowal
8q o} (Wwepd X gy LM
X Zv9LH) seuusjue
Zlzed oug Bunisixg
Buip|ing uoAueT auy jo
apeoe} 1Sea-yjnos ay}
uo pajedo| 8g O} spun
Buisuapuoo apisjno
Buiuonipuod Jie mau ¢

4/1890/€10¢/Z2

4/6190/€10¢/Z2

0471/8290/€102/Z

juesjddy adA}

uojesijddy

plleA 3jeq |esodoud

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

uoieso

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ajed
L€ - JUN0H

€10¢2/90/vC 0} €102/90/8L--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 30

lde €19
isej|led

peoy susanp
dled
[BI0J8WWO)D
[puuey)
CNPYTIN
[auuey) Jes|n

1ac »d
isej|eg
anuany

weyuspAs 96
abpojaies
juowjeg

P17 s108)1IYdIY
£809 Jeisely

rzo .c19
KaqgeumoimaN

PISYPOOA

7€ P 108)Yydly
paJapeyd
uosJiapuy [ned

IXl 8¢19d
uingsi
abueyox3
auoyds|a]
uingsi
puejal|
UJBYLION 19

irl 219
isej|eg
anuaAy oluejog
801 9b9jj00
|eaibojoay |
uolun

NHE G119
isej|eg
198.1S AguaQ
UHON HNno)
junowAuuap
Buipiing
uoAue]

9yl OOdSN

jueo|jddy

6 10 g abed

€102/90/1¢  €102/90/6L  €102/90/61 Iind
€10¢/90/Lc  €10¢/90/8L  €10¢/90/81 ind
€10¢/90/Lc  €10¢/90/8L  €10¢/90/81 N4

pajeplieA plleA 9jed|  paAleday adA)

ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

anNo 114
sejjeg

19811 PIEMOH £Z 8PISINO

iry 2149
sejled

anuaAy oluelog g0l
aba|j0 |eaibojoay] uolun

NHE G119
Isejleg
1S Aque@ yuoN

1N0Y JunowAuuap

Buiping uoAue

uoieson

L€ - Juno)

|eysepad

auoyd Buipueis
-99l4199ys 9 14

X 8uo ypm ysony suoyd
Bunsixa aoejday

“Jom ||e
10 uona|dwos Buimoj|oy
pajejsulal aq 0}
swabuelse Bunsixa
‘spolad 1oeJjuod
Buunp seouesnua

ayis Aelodway
salinbau ylopp “sliedals
}IOMBUO]S [BUIS)XD

Jo awwelbouid paseyd

Buiping uoAue ayj jo
apeoe} 1Sea-yjnos ay}
uo pa)edo| ag O} SHUN
Buisuapuo? JoopinQ
BuluopuoD-uly Mau ¢

|esodoud

€102¢/90/¥C 03 €10¢/90/81-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/¥890/€10¢/Z

4/€890/€10¢/Z2

d4/2890/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



6 10 6 obed

Page 31

990919 €102/90/Lc  €102/90/Lc  €10¢/90/LC Iind isejled uoisusixs d4/2690/€10¢2/Z
isej|eg isej|eg peoy EA BN PIY LL apis Aaio)s ojbuls
djed peoy
UOLLIBIA JUNO eA BN PV 2L
Of supuafr |ned  spjouAay S SIN
3HI ¥19 Ha.Z €SN €102/90/Lc  €10¢/90/61  €10¢/90/61 Iind nocLid ‘Bunyied sjoho ypm 4/9890/€10¢/Z
1sejjeg ales 1sejleg 20B1I9) |BUIBIXS pue
peoy sjeisy 190413 ||eBauoq v/-0. sayjioey Buluip/Buiay
SPJRUMOIMBN [euisnpu| 9SNOH [eAoY e JUBYOYIY [BUNWILIOD
ole peoy aueq ‘ajinsus yum
MBIALOd || sBulloopy swooupaq a|buls G
19 s109)yoly ayl ey Buisuudwoos (souapisal
WOIUMOI [lBH  P)] SJUSWIISaAU| 1O s||ey) uoepowoosoe
Apadoud BuiAl| Juapnys 0} s8I0
anissalboid woJ} asn jo abueyn

[LYNEREN| adA |esodoud

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

juedddy|  pajepiiep|  pljeA ajeq uoljeso]

ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
L€ - JUN0H

€10¢2/90/vC 0} €102/90/8L--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JISUTUOITALLY
B8 o SR



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



/ Jo | ebed

Page 33

MHE 219 MOL 219  €102/90/s¢ €102/90/0¢  €102/90/0C I4E] ‘M9 219 “Jooy 4/1890/€102/Z2
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejleg 1811} 8y} Uo syuswyede
peoy 199118 199418 A9|pn@ ag Z pue abelo}s pue
neswiQ 5§ Aelpna gz $991J0 J00}} punolb 1oy
P17 S92IAIBS P17 se2IAI9S }Ing se juswdojanap
ubisaq enasoy Auadoud 10 uonualay

N pue |\

X30 6€19 €102/90/S¢  €10¢/90/8L  €10¢/90/8L 4 isejjeg ‘Juswyede 4/0890/€10¢/Z
Youjeds|dwa | isejleg peoy uejishlled z12-012 paulejuoo jjes
peoy peol 0} asnoy bBujuiolpe jo
yoeod plo € ueyisAjleg o01¢ Jooyy 38114 pue Aiebins
ubBisaQ uuInd  JalSIIYON duelq [eJUSp JO J0O} 1SJ1}
10 uoIsIBAUO0) “Aiabins
|ejusp 0} 8snoy
Buluiofpe jo Jooyy
punolb JO UuoISI9AUOD
pue Jeal 0} A1abins
[eJUSP JO UOISUBIX]

N9 619 PyIsiuelnelsay  €10¢/90/s¢ €10¢/90/7L  €1L02/90/vL I4E] A3l 619 ‘jueinejsal 4/6590/€102/Z2
isejleg aros isejjeg /doys 88409 0}
peoy uingsi peoy uingsi] LEY-62 jun |iejas Joojy punolb
G/, dnoib 10 asn Jo abueyn

Aypedoid anr

juesijddy pajeplleA| PleA 93eq PaAIgIdY adA L uoljeso] |lesodoid| JaquinN 92ud.id)ay
ajeq uonesiddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
)sejjeg
8z : jJuno)
€102/L0/10 03 €102/90/9¢--polidd 3y} 104
AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]

B8 o SR



Page 34

rLLollg
isejjed
pleuopung
ybeain

Z Buiuue|d
Ao|nyo uljon
g38 gel1d
AimaN

19841S ollied
LENAD O

dds 619
isejleg
abuels AqIiQ
¥ Aoy e

HH6 Ll1d
isejled

Jied
ybnojsaai)
Z¢€ SodvlydIyY
ue|niy

9909149
isejleg

yied

uoLIBW JUNo

0t py1 ubiseQ
uejdiuyos |

juaby oo
plieg oliied

dHZ ve19
AimaN
abpLiqoAe
peoy Aeuie)
0L Ppueja]|
sAayuoly Aung

dds sl1d
isejleg
abueli

Aqio |1
AiswobBuo M
rdo 6149
isej|eg
suapJes
Aingsmauys

b oM eolied

pue weg

isejleg
apesed
usAeJuNQg

/1 SawoH
pajusy isejjed
jueo|jddy

€10¢/90/5¢

€10¢/90/5¢

€102/90/5¢

€10¢/90/5¢

€102/90/5¢

] Jo z ebed

€10¢/90/0¢  €10¢/90/0¢
€10¢/90/Lc  €10¢/90/Le
€102¢/90/0¢  €102/90/0¢
€10¢/90/0¢  €10¢/90/0¢
€102/90/0¢  €102/90/0¢

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uonesijddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

N4

Iind

ind

Iind

adA}
uojesijddy

Hre v19

1Sej|ed

aloweyoeyA|eg

peoy

spieumoma Jaddn 20¢

d15 619

isejled

aNnuaAY playwoolg
ajua) buiddoys
Jalemsuuo) g Jun

dds §19
isejled
abueis AqUO L1

rd9 619
isejjeg
suspJles) Aingsmaiys

jsejled
apeled usAeunqg /|

uoieso

8¢ : Juno)

suolels)|e |eulaixa
ou yym (susuab

sins) Aeme aye} pooy
joy 0} (1 Ssejo asn)
uojes Buissaip Jiey
woJ} asn jo abueyn
"9Jeo

Aejjioue yum ajuao
Aejd yos suaipjiyo

e 0} (LV ssep)

Hun doys Bunsixa
wouJ} uonesydde

asn Jo abueyn
uoIsua)Xa Jeal

pue apis Aalojs 9|bulg

uoISUdIXa
Jeal Aaloys 9)bulg

Buljjomp 0} uoisuaixe
Jeal Aaloys om |

|esodoud

€10¢/L0/10 03 €10¢/90/G¢-:polied 8y} 104

4/€690/€10¢/Z2

d4/1690/€10¢/Z2

4/0690/€10¢/Z

4/6890/€10¢/Z2

4/8890/€10¢/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
JUITUOJTAU]
B8 16 WML



Page 35

OVv9 619
isejjed

aAuQ Aqio 96
Ao|nyo yeleg

MH. ¥2lg
pleules
peoy
ueyoouyAjeg
0¢ 18)yaly
Youjedry
uyor

Ad6 €19
isejjed

peoy podily
gl 8dIAIBS
speoy ayd
S3/.9¢19
poomA|oH
anuQ Jebauury
d}ed 800
suoljjined

$ Buiuue|d
oi69jens

Nae6 Leld
uejjomafised
alenbg Jamo]
Buipiing
aueIouI0)
YL sjosyoly
J8y219|4 Aleg

rvoGlg
isejlsg

8A0IS) BUUBI 8
ausaI) BUUBO(

dd6 8l1d
poomA|oH
peoy
MeOSIWA|eg
€e bs3
Aemjes) Laqoy

Ad6 €19
jsejled
peoy uodiy
q] 92IAIeS
speoy ayd

S3/29¢19
isejjed

peoy [[SMaIYM
0/ 8b9jl0o
pajelbayu|
poom|azeH

SH8 ¥¢19
youiyeuAjieg
peoy

alowoiq g

L

Hun  JeiseNoN
puowAey

jueo|jddy

€10¢/90/.¢

€10¢/90/.¢

€10¢/90/8¢

€10¢/90/1¢

€10¢/90/.¢

€10¢/90/v¢

€10¢/90/v¢

€10¢/90/1¢

€10¢/90/0¢

€10¢/90/1¢

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo ¢ ebed

€10¢/90/¥¢

€10¢/90/¥¢

€10¢/90/1¢

€10¢/90/0¢

€10¢/90/1¢

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

lind

ind

ind

ind

adA}
uojesijddy

rvo Glg
isejled
3A0IS) BUUBI 8

‘dni ollg
pleuopung

peoy Asuols 0 ON 03 [py

AQ6 €149
isejjeg
peoy Hoday q|

S3/.9¢19

isejleg

peoy [[eMSHYM 0L
ab9jj0D

pajelboju| poomjazeH

1rocilg
sejled
}oais uinqiry Lol

uoieson

8¢ : Juno)

apis ay) o} abeieb

Mau pasodoud pue
Jeal 8y} 0} UOISUSIXd
uayowy Aaiols a|buig
‘sBuljjemp oN

Z 01 Buip|ing [enuapisal
-uou Bupsixa ue jo
uolsIaAu0d pasodold

J18])s00q euusjue
NSO 10 uonejelsu|

pouad

Jeah ¢ 1o} abs|j0D
pajelbaju] poomajzeH
e %20|q WOOoISSEe|D
Aielodwsy Jo uoisinold

Buijjomp Bunsixa

0} suolels)je |eulajul
pue juawysiginjal
‘uolsua)xa Jeal
Aa10)s g jo uopoaig

|esodoud

€10¢/L0/10 03 €10¢/90/G¢-:polied 8y} 104

4/6690/€10¢/Z2

4/2690/€10¢/Z2

4/9690/€10¢/Z2

4/G690/€10¢/Z2

d4/¥690/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR
HH-M-EE..E}:M._
LR AT D



Page 36

g4g¢ 0c14
Jobueg

lIH sAeio

Gl S}o9)YdIY
noapisu|
Nro 614
isejjed

yied sulogsQ
0¢ 108)ydly
Jouuo),0
plesso

ov9 Gld
isej|eg
anuq Aqu0
96 Asneoepy
yeles

re 919
Iseyjeg
peoy
allysumog
82 1001YoIy
us|nd diyd

rHO 919
isej|led

aAl(Q
epaIgyooud]
ZZ euooled d

dleecild

isejlsg
apeled
ulejunowoe|g

 Buonswiy

Breio Jn

899619
Iseyjeq

aAua Aquo gyl
SIUUINSD
aueig

rie v19g
isejjed

peoy
SPJEUMOIMBN
Jaddn 61

| Juswedy
uinqdaH Jayis3

jueo|jddy

€10¢/90/.¢

€10¢/90/L¢

€10¢/90/.¢

€10¢/90/.¢

€10¢/90/v¢

€10¢/90/v¢

€10¢/90/v¢

€10¢/90/v¢

PlleA 9jeq

. Jo ¥ ebed

€10¢/90/¥¢

€10¢/90/¥¢

€10¢/90/¥¢

€10¢/90/¥¢

N4

ind

ind

ind

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

ajed

uojesijddy

rHo 9149
SALIJ epaig)o0ouy 22

HOS8 7119
jsejled
usalo) malAybnoT gL

899 619
iseyjeq
aAua Aquo gyl

rie vig
isejled
peoy

spJeumoman Jaddn 611

| Juswuedy

uoieso

8Z :juno)

eaJe BulAljjuayouy
apinold 0} uoisusixa
Jeal Jooj} punols)

abeseb pue

Aigesip yum uosiad
J0} uolepowwodoe
Buial apinoud

0} Auadoud jo Jeal

pue apis 0} UOISUSIXd
Kau0)s 9|buIg
‘wooipaq

|euonippe auo

pue uayo}y puaixe

0} JeaJ 8y} 0} UOISUd)Xd
Aa101s s|gnoQ
Juswede

Jooj} punolb Bunsixa jo
Jeal 0} UOISUdIXa Wool
Jamoys Aaloys 9|bulg

|esodoud

€10¢/L0/10 03 €10¢/90/G¢-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/€020/€10¢/Z2

4/2020/€10¢/Z2

4/1020/€10¢/Z2

4/0020/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 37

INO €619
wnJpung
peoy ysalojepn
G WMO

avg 19
Iseljeg
JEETIN
lleyusun] 62
Buluueld vsL

/ Jo g ebed

€10¢/L0/L0  €102/90/s¢  €10¢/90/5¢ N4 HHS G119 alns 4/90.L0/€102/2
MO Jseyeg U8 pue wooJpag mau
0/0 [|oMBN POOAA-MOT] apinoad o} Buljjemp
9s0yY SN 3yled alowyiens ¢ JO Ieal 0] UoIsua)xa
100}} 1841y pasodoud
lae clg €102/90/L¢ €102/90/S¢  €10¢/90/5¢C Iind isejjeg J8y|dys snq meN 4/50.0/€10¢2/Z
isejjeg aoe|d ||ebauog
peoy susanp 9G Ou apIsinQ
ded
|eroJswwo)
|]suueyd
Jueqysy
ciun PriiN
|]suuey) Jes|n
uonerossy  €102/90/L¢  €10¢2/90/¥¢  €102/90/¥C N4 isejjag SHIoM 4/%0L0/€102/Z2
BuisnoH pjo4 abejliA ayL 8]IS pue S}98l1)s Mau
198.11S Jauayouy| ‘Buideospue] ‘Bunyied
(SPPO) £6-GG "SON J0 Jeald Jeo pajeloosse pue
ayj 0} spue| pue Aempeolg yied a1gnd ‘(sesnoy
199113 J0q3 uosiad //paqy
aALQ Jouayouyy "OU g pue sashoy

Aq papunog spue] uosiad g/paqgg "ou ¢
‘sasnoy uosiad ¢/paqg

‘oug| Buisudwod)

sjun Buisnoy [e1oos

"ou /Z J0 uonoai]

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso]
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
8¢ : Juno)

€10¢2/,0/10 0} €102/90/5¢--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 38

1dl .19
isejleg

ssed |ebauoq
/1G1-GS1 P11
SJ08HY2IY ddd

ZN9 619
isejjed
anuany

|esowieg

02Z1 108)YdIyY
palspeyn
uosLUo ybnH

OHZ 19
Isejjed

peoy poomA|oH
PIO €21

0/2 uojbuIylopA
|lenod

P11
(puejad)) dno

Nd9 619
isejjed

ded
Aajlenfuiay) gt
uebog usydalg

lde €ld
isejlsg

peos sussnp
sued
[e10Jawwo)
[suueyn

PLT!N
|jauuey) Jes|n

AR

Isejleg

aAuQ
ue||iwus|9

|l }O3S sisoy

jueo|jddy

/ 1o g ebed

£102/90/52 Juasuo)
Buipiing

paisi]

£102/90/92 N4
£102/90/52 e
WasSIMaApPY

£102/90/62 N4

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

399 619

isejleg

peoy uingsi] 9¢¢
abueyox3 suojep

Nd9 619
Isejjeg
Med Asjleakiiayg gy

isejled
peoy neawiQ
6-/ 1e punolb jueoep

sejled
9AuQ ue(lwusid |

uoieson

8¢ : Juno)

wAbB mau

W0} O} S20140 WoJ}
1noAe| Jooj} punoib
Bunsixa jo suoneis)y

‘aA0qe WooIpad
[euonippe yim punoib

0} UOISUB}X8 UByo)y
‘Buljjemp 0] uoIsus)xe
Jeal pue apis Aalols ¢

xoq bl 96
0} onewsud 199ys 96
Bujsixa JO UOISIBAUOD

uoIsIBAu0D abeleh
puB SUOISUd)Xa Jeal
pue juou} Aalols a|buig

|esodoud

€10¢/L0/10 03 €10¢/90/G¢-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

0871/0120/€10¢2/Z2

4/60L0/€10¢/Z2

Vv/80.,0/€10¢/Z2

4/£0£0/€102/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 39

rv.glg
isejjled
anuaAy
Allemes
| nexoeH |ned

orolilg
Jue9sal)

puejobus|o /|
uebiop Jayed

0899619
Isejjed
peoy
ybeals|iseo
8Ly

9snoH
AawoBiuopy
9] ubisaq
wepyon

dH.s19
1sejjeg

peoy Aeqav €6
Mmeys uaie)|

X996 614
isej|eg
sljjiwuens
Sied Uspsa|lip
¢l eyus
Jayad Josssjoud

oLlg

peoy uingsi
Jled

Ro|s)007 6€
Jeisliyo Auen
ago eg1d
AauowAjeg
suapies)
apeauwloiseq]
09 UOlEeIoSSY
BuisnoH
a|buel |

jueo|jddy

€102/90/8¢

€102/90/8¢

€10¢/90/8¢

€102/90/8¢

pajepijeA
ajeq

€102/90/4¢

€102/90/8¢

€10¢/90/L¢

€102/90/5¢

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo J ebed

€102/90/L¢

€102/90/8¢

€10¢/90/1¢

€102/90/5¢

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

Iind

ind

Iind

adA
uojesijddy

dH/ G619
Iseyjeq
yied Aeqay €6

X9G 619
1sejjeg
sijwuens

Jied USpsI|IIM L

isejeg
peoy uingsi

yied Aaisy007 6¢

X3Z 19
isejjeg
peoy poomAjoH

uoieson

8¢ : Juno)

Buljemp bBunsixa

JO Jeal 0} UoIsus}xa

Kau0)s 9|buIg

‘Jeal 0] uoisusixa

syl JOUlN

Jeal ay)

0} UOISUB)Xa Usyoyy]

wooJ uowwod

auole puels e + S1INN
‘Ou g1 Buiuieyuoo
sBulp|ing A210)s € "ONE
+ S)un  Bujuiejuod

Buipjing Asio1s

Z 'ON| Wawdojanap

ynm sbuiping

Bunsixe Jo uonijowsq

|esodoud

€10¢/L0/10 03 €10¢/90/G¢-:polied 8y} 104

4/2120/€102/Z

4/9120/€10¢/Z

4/G120/€10¢/Z2

4/€120/€102/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41

vg0919
Isejjeg

peoy
llyueney gg¢
Aeysop |ned

A39 619
isej|eg

20|ed aunue|bg
€ S108}IydIy
plesabzyy
Apauuay

dd/ 814
isejlsg

peoy |llyoseg
8snoH

[1lyo9ag P11 MN
ainjoniselju|
Sdn

VarANL:
Jsejieg

109118

ItH 91-01 FHIN

148 ¥119
isejleg

ded plo
peoy ||'H seig
6 Aloloop
pue Aa)so|DoN
alues

puy ueas

NNL 219
isej|eg

peoy Ausianiun
uswpedaq
sojeys3 gno

gv/ 619
isejleq

peoy

uingsii Lg
|eydsoH

Ao 1sejleg
lsnij aJed
|eloog pue
UjlesH isejjog
vz 119
Isejleg
19943 |IIH
91-0L 3HIN
juesijddy

€102/.0/20

€10¢/,0/S0

€10¢/,0/€0

€10¢/,0/¢0

€102/90/8¢

€10¢/90/9¢

€102/90/9¢

€10¢/90/9¢

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo | ebed

€102/90/8¢ Iind
€10¢/90/9¢ ind
€10¢2/90/9¢ Iind
€10¢/90/9¢ N4

PaAI923Yy adA L
uopjesijddy

148 vi1d
isejjed

3}ed pIo

peoy |I'H seld 6

HVS 614 Iselleg
peoy sijjiwuens

Buipiing Aqusy

av. 6Ld
1seyleg
PEOY WINGSIT |G

leydsoH ANO iseyeg

sejleg

suap.les) sabloan) 1S g¢

uoneso

2 : Junon

Buljlemp

1O Ieal 0] UoISua)xd
Kal103s 9|buls pasodolid

dweJ Buipnjoui syiom
[eusaxa ‘saiols seb
M3U ‘SMOPUIM MBN

JopLoo
3ul Aaloys a)buls

pue wooJ Bunesado

alilgow pasodoid

Ajngesip e yum

uosJad e 1o} UOISUBIXd
om Jeal Aaloys ajbulg

|esodoud

€10¢/L0/80 03 €10¢/L0/20-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/1220/€10¢/Z

d4/0¢.,0/€10¢/Z2

4/8120/€10¢/Z2

d4/1120/€10¢/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 42

099619
isejleg
peoy
ybeasspsen
8Ly

yled ssauisng
ybeasspsen
asnoH
Aiswobiuopy
2] ubiseq
wepyow

4366119
isej|eg
suapleo
aJawpIy ]
¢ AeoDoN Auo ]

409 €519
KauowAjeg

anuany
susand ¢\
+ubiseq spoqy

€102/.0/€0  €102/90/L¢

jusbe o
/2 uoneloosse
BuisnoH xady

NN9 #1149 €10¢/L0/10
isejjed
suapJes
Aqueaq
¥ suaybnoq

[9BUDIN

€10¢/L0/€0

€102/.0/€0  €102/.0/10

jusbe
0/ UuewWMO|d

NrooLLd €10¢/.0/10
isejled
Aybeuiq
AL 8I0WpIY
L1 Aojlon liud

jueo|jddy

€10¢/L0/€0

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo z ebed

Ng9 1149

1sejjeg

19848 uINquel)

pue enusAy ejepulioy |
19841 sswer 1S

SMBJ\ SOWEr 1S

19241 pJeuury|

0B8]

pleuury 0} Jusoelpe spue-

€102/90/L¢ Iind

NN9 119
isejjeg
suspJes) Aquea( 1

€10¢/20/10 ind

isejjeg
syybieH a1e0 |

€102/.0/10 Iind

Nroolld
isejled

Aybeuiq

AL SI0WpIY ||

€10¢/20/10 ind

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

uoijeso
uojesijddy

ajeq
¥ : Junon

(1e103

ur syun [epuapIsal 09)
SHJOM B)IS pajeIoosse
pue peoJ ssaooe

MBU JO UOI}ONIISUOD
‘sjuswipde

$ ‘syun xa|dnp

0z ‘sbuijjemp wooupaq
OM] /| pue woolpaq
9aly} g1 Buisudwoo
uswdojonap
|euspisay

Buiemp jo apis

0} UoIsua)xe Aal10}s
a|buis pue Jeas 0}
uolIsualxa Aaio)}s om |

‘llem Aipunog apnjoul
0} SHJOM |BUIBIXS pue
uoISUB}X® 0O} }Sii

"uoISudIXa Jeal Aalojs
ajbuls jo uonoaig

|esodoud

€10¢/L0/80 03 €10¢/L0/20-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/9¢.0/€102/Z

d/v¢10/€10¢/Z2

4/€¢.0/€10¢/Z

d4/2¢10/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



9 Jo ¢ ebed

Page 43

3718 219 €10¢/L0/€0  €10¢/90/L¢  €10¢/90/.2 N4 1sejieg W1V 4/62.0/€10¢/Z2
seyeg ebe peoy s,usenp Jo uoneoojas Buipnjoul
19848 Aor 0/0 pajwI] Jayenp olueyl | suolnela)e [eulaxa
€ SOJeI00SSY Jsejjog oluen| Buipjing pue [euJajul pue ‘sesn
Aapung Jsejjag dlue}l] 0} Jusde(pe Ase||ioue ‘ease Bupess
¥ pue ¢ suoljjined |eusalxe ‘saouenus
mau apinoud o} Buipjing
uoljined juaoelpe yym
uonelbaju ‘(susuab
INS) Sasn Jeq poo}
Joy pue jueinejsal
‘ajed 0} (LY Sse[o)
1e3e. woy Buip|ing
uoljiaed Buisixa
10 asn jo abueyn
XHS 619 €10¢/.0/€0  €102¢/.0/L0  €10¢/L0/L0 N4 no9Glg $9snoy payoejsp 4/82.0/€102/Z2
1sejjeg jsbe o0 p1] 1sejeg oug Jo uondaig
peoy auojep SOWOoH Jazel peoy umopues 98
jed
Janesn 0L
P17 s108ydIy
puepsyins
adge v19 Srollg  €10¢/.0/€0 €102/90/8¢  €102/90/8¢ N4 Sro L1d ‘wool d4//2.0/€102/Z2
isejjed isejleg isejjeg jue|d Joo}} yunoy o}
peoy poomA|oH 1S9\ 8Jenbg 1S9\ 8Jenbg jlebauoq punolb wouy uones|d
/8-G8 P11 |lebauoqg sJalienbpesH Jeal 0} adid seb

Buninsuod d4or jueg aysueq jueg eysue@  [elnjeu Jejowelp Wwoe

M8U JO UOISIAOI]

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajeq
¥ : Junon

€10¢/.0/80 0} €102/,0/20--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 44

a3lgeld
isejleg

ded UoisiIy
gy Buiuue|d
pue ubisaq
[e4njo8)yoy

dn6 914
isejjed

peoy
Aiswobiuop
yled ssauisng
Ao|syo07 |
Buiuueld 9AM

Mg0 919
isej|eg

peoy [[lyusrey
ey Ly Yiel9o
a|b1Iu0Ho

viZ 119
Isejleg

19948 IH
91-01 ubiseQ
S92INIBS
Apadoid IHIN

d38 1119
isejled
Jied
ybeanus|o
zL folenw N

abe 0/
amog sewoy |

arleclg
Isejjeg
1981)s 90n.g |

100]4 pig
ueabiag 211D

Zas 6149
isejleg
sljjiwuens
peoy
Sljjiwuens g89¢
Auayoq,0 auer
jueo|jddy

€10¢/L0/€0

€102/.0/€0

€10¢/,0/S0

€10¢/,0/S0

€102/.0/S0

€10¢/.0/20

€10¢2/.0/20

€10¢/.0/10

€10¢/.0/20

€10¢2/.0/20

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo ¢ abed

€10¢/20/20

€10¢/.0/20

€10¢/20/10

€10¢/20/¢0

€102/.0/20

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

ind

Iind

Bunsix3g
ajeoyIua)
an

Juasuo)
Buipjing
paysi]

Iind

adA}

uojesijddy

arLcilg
isejeg
}led aIowsIAIQ 9

d3g Li19g
isejjeg
Nied ybesausis g1

1sej|ag
aienbg uojBuljepn

pieAsinog 8yl 85

Sd9 614
isejjag
suapJies) ab9)j0) 9z

Zds 619

isejjeg

sljiiwuens

peoy sl|jiwuens 0.2

uoieso

yZ : Junod

asnoy o1sawop
0} UOISUd)Xa Jeal
Aaloys 9|buls pasodolid

(Ayroey
pajgesIp) Uoisuaxa
apis Aaloys 9)buIg

(OWH) AouednooQ
a(dninyy ur esnoy

asnoy aoe.lus}
Buiisixa Jo uoisua)xa
pue uonelo)sal
‘Juawysiginjal

pue uinjal

Jeal Jo uonljowad
"UOoISUS)X? Jeald
Aa103s Z Jo uolpoalg

|esodoud

€10¢/.0/80 0} €102/,0/20--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/9€20/€10¢/Z2

4/G€20/€102/Z

3a7/2€L0/€102/Z2

0a71/1€20/€10¢2/Z2

4/0€20/€102/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

HIDUIIOJTALLY

B8 o SR



Page 45

9 Jo g ebed

A9 L2l9 arssl9 €10¢/.0/S0  €102/.0/0  €102/L0/€0 lind arsg s1d uinjal d/1v20/€102/Z
uingsi iseyjjeg jsejjeg Aa.0)s a|buls Bunsixa
peoy ynpAuen anuaAy aNUBAY JOIoA|I0H | 10 uoijowsap Buipnioul
601 SIIIN piae@ 1OoJoA|I0H | UOISUB}IXd Jeal
so|ddn) Aaoeig Ka10)s Z jJo uonoaig

aa9 ¥519 vresildg  €10¢/L0/S0  €10¢/L0/€0  €102/L0/€0 lind vresiid uolsuajxe uoliejdepe d4/0¥20/€10¢2/Z
apiseoA|leq 1sejleg 1sejleg pajgesip Jeal Asio)s
peoy aiel)  j9a.ns mobse|o 19a1)s moBse|o 91 a|buls - £6¥0/8002/Z
9] Buikeaing 91 JAANIO | uonjeoidde panoidde
ApinDo 0} Juswpuawe JoUll\

asao 914 s 619  €10¢/.0/S0  €102/20/€0  €10¢/L0/€0 jussuoy ars 6149 "abeseb jo Juswaoe|dal 0471/6€.0/€102/Z
isejjed jsejjed Buipiing isejjeg pue Buljlomp sy}
3led uoyybnoig aALIg uope|g palsi aAU@ uope|g /  JO Jeal 8y} O} UOISUSIXd
9 UouIoy ] |IIAA J/ Buuuen | Ka10)s g jo uonoaig

aao 914 s 619 €10¢/.0/S0  €10¢/L0/€0  €10¢/L0/€0 Iind ars 6149 abeseb juswaoe|dal 4/8€.0/€1L0¢/Z
isejjed isejjed isejieg pue Buljlomp sy}
3led uojybnoig aALIg uope|g aAu@ uope|g /  JO Jeal 8y} O} UOISUBIXd
9 olpnis J/ Buuue)d | Aa10)s g jo uopoaig

2Inj08)IYdIy
uojuloy |

09/ 619 €102/.0/S0  €102/.0/c0  €102/L0/20 lind MV9 619 Buiping so130 d4/.€10/€10¢2/Z
}sejjeg juabe 1sejjag Ka10)s omy Bunsixs Jo
peoy uingsim  0/9 oLjedzy4 199415 WelIimzyi4 §1 juswysiginial |elousb
GGG S}o9)Iyaly 1960y pue pays Bunsixa

yeuueH
puUE pleseDzid

Jo Buippeoal ‘eale
Buppied pieAunoo e
9)ew 0} pays ,0} ues,
Bunsixa jo uonijowaq

pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonjesijddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
¥Z : jJuno9

€10¢/.0/80 0} €102/,0/20--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

HH-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 o SR



Page 46

a9 vi19
isejjed

1984)G plieuury
9 SJo3Y2IY
Ausyoq

071069149
elIo

HN0D uopmey
vl uun

P17 S198NIYOIY
UOSUBA8]S 9je ]

ONcl19
isejjled
IEETIS
Awapeoy
0¥ 9134

AdLcllg
isej|led

Nled
MaIAyoeaYg
9snoH
unowyosag
819 8)sIB|0D
JO s@ajsni|

0710 29149
elIoN

HNoD uopmey
vl 3un

P17 S108NYOIY
uosuaAs)gale |
0/

veslld
isejleg

peoy
auojsawi
SLi-LLL
Jooyos
Aewnd suing

€102/.0/S0

€10¢/,0/S0

€10¢/20/S0

9 Jo g ebed

Buideospue|
‘Bunyiedied

Buipnjoul onenoun
a)Is 0} suojjels)e
‘S$900B UOIJONIISU0D
pue swooIsse|o

ajiqow Alejodwsa |
‘[lem maN ‘sayoud
suods mau ‘Bulpjing
spods mau ‘sbuipjing
|ooyos 0} suolelale

€L02/20/€0  €£102/20/€0 jussuo) AdZzild
Buipiing isejjeg

paisi peoy sjjed

Yled malayoeag

9SNOH Junowyosag

o)sl194 9)s1e|0)

€102/20/€0  €102/0/€0 SIENEN Zré /114
paAlosay isejleg

peoy auojep

Jaddn 9| 0} jusodelpe syg

€102/20/€0  €102/.0/€0 juasuo) vesthig
Buipiing isejleg

pasi peoy sucjsawl €L L-L L

pue uoisua)xg

‘'SAeMaALIp ‘@ouesjud
‘sebeseb Buipnjoul
sbuljamp mau om |

801140

ulew o0} pajeso|al
291J0 s,Aieja100g

"901J0 s,A1e}08109S pue
Jahoy 0] syuiom AJInoag

adA
uojesijddy

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

uoieso

ajeq
¥ : Junon

|esodoud

€10¢/L0/80 03 €10¢/L0/20-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

0g71/9v.0/€102/Z

WY/SY.20/€102/Z

0a71/evL0/€102/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 47

ade veld
AimaN
peoy
uousjing 0L
uolead ueug

v9 619
isej|eg

peoy uingsi
981 sjo8yaly
aIn|DoN
Ao|peig

MN9 619
Isejleg
anuaAy

|ejowieqg |

UOYeNOW uyor

Sorslg
Isejleg
peoy
abplqueqly
ZG1 seibno@
Yoelg |leH

jusbe
o/0 Aeao

ddl 219
isejjed

198118

pJepp snodep
solpnis
19S19WO0S

809 JI9MSNJON
aueys

N9 119
Isejleg

yied anoibysy
g Aley uyor

nos v149
jsejjed

peoy [Ilyspsed
6% uoydwon

€102/.0/11

€10¢/L0/L1

€10¢/L0/01

€10¢/,0/60

€102/.0/¥0

€10¢/.0/¥0

€10¢/.0/¥0

€10¢/90/9¢

pIleA 93eq

¢ Jo | abed

€102/.0/¥0 Iind
€10¢/20/¥0 ind
€10¢/.0/¥0 ind
€10¢/90/9¢ ind

PaAI923Yy adA L
uopjesijddy

isejled

anuaAy Agbny g/

aac v1g
isejleg
umojpuens
anusAy Juowjeg

0€-9Z SOU JO Jeal 0} pueT

N9 vi1d9
}sejleg

3led enoibysy Lz

nos vid
isejled

peoy [llusised 61

uoneso

¢l - uno)

(3/6092/2002

/Z 1enoidde snoinaid

JO [emaual) sie|)

Oug JO uoidNIISUod

SJE}|I0E} O}

apeoe} juoly Buipnjoxe

Buipiing Bunsixe

O uonijowsp ped

“Buijiemp

payoejsp | jo uonoslg

‘Buljjemp Aalois ¢ 0}
uoIsua)xa Asl0)s ¢ Jeal
pue apis pasodold

Buijjemp Bunsixa

o apis 0} abeleb mau

pue peoy |llyspsed 61
J0 Jeal 0} Buljjemp MaN

|esodoud

€10¢/L0/S1 03 €10¢/L0/60-:Polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/0620/€10¢/Z

d4/6¥.20/€10¢/Z2

4/8¥.20/€10¢/Z2

d/v120/€102/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

HIDUIIOJTALLY

B8 o SR



Page 48

aoe6 0814
UMO}S}000D
peoy
sybeasjoon
ecel

ubisaq uebbe |

VHZ 8219
Jaddn

Auspuiieg
peoy ybnoT
81 §OoS ueply
gH/. ocld
youjedumoQq
peoy mal)
LEL usqanon
Malpuy

3N6 8119
poomAjoH
yled ausawa(g
91 sjosjiyoIy
Ayjeay

aoe 0819
UMO}SY}000D
peoy
ybealjoon
ecel

ubisaq uebbe |

N3 619
isejleg
190418 JadieH
9L IIHd

roc.llg
isejleg
apeied
YMON 0.
[[essny |80N

isejjed

peoy
SPJEUMOIMBN
Jaddn 9g

| Juswpedy
uej

ung 99y 1d
jueo|jddy

¢ 1o z obed

€10¢/.0/S0  €10¢/L0/S0 Iind
€10¢/.0/S0  €10¢/.0/S0 Iind
€102/.0/50  €102/.0/S0 Iind
€10¢//0/S0  €10¢/.0/S0 N4

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

Z3ac v19
I1sejleg

pPeOY SpJeuUMOIMBN
Jeddn ZLy-0LY

N3+ Gld
isejieg
190.41G JadieH 9|

roz /19
1seyleg
apesed YUON 0/

are vig
isejled
peoy Auenp gl

uoieson

Zl :junon

‘Salepunoq ajis pue
SHJOM B)IS UOlBIOOSSEe
papelbdn ‘syue)

|eny punoubiapun

Mau ‘siasuadsip

lony g ‘Adoueo

mau Bunelodiooul
(pepusaneun) uonels
Buiyy bunesado JnoH
2, Mau e 1o} Buljamp
oug jo uonijowsad
uoisua)xa

Jawop joods Buisudwod
wo0Ipaq suo mojje

0] UOISIBAUO0D 21y

uoisuajxe
wooJ Buluip Jeas Aalois
a|buls Jo uonoaig

UOISJOAUOD
aoedsjool pue
UOISUB}X/UOISIOAUOD
Jooj} puno.b
‘uonjerdepe pajgesiq

|esodoud

€10¢/L0/S1 03 €10¢/L0/60-:Polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/6520/€10¢/Z2

4/€520/€10¢/Z2

4/26.0/€10¢/Z

d4/1620/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 49

¢ Jo ¢ obed

8cld €102/.0/LL  €102/90/SC¢  €102/90/5¢C jussuo) isejjeg ubis Bunosfoid pue 04d71/99.0/€102/Z
peaysiymn uabe o Buiping 198115 uo)jlweH 9y ubis doys pasodolid
peoy /o ApuuoqQ 9 palsi
aelgmey 99
S1081Y2Jy AJOA|
NYs 0cLd THL 219 €102/L0/LL €102/L0/¥0  €10¢/L0/¥0 lind THL 219 slley pue yoinyo aAles 4/€920/€10¢2/Z
Jobueg yoinyn jsejjeg 0) BaJe SWOd|aM pue
peoy Ajssaniun 2/ 19048 Aysianiun /2 swool Bupesw apirold
aapeybeuoq 9 ueusjAgsaid yoiny) 0} yainy) ueusjhgsaid
) Aoizyi4 jo ueuajAgsald Aoz Aoizyi4 1e s|jey
|lomyJely pue 23}lLlWo) pue yo4nyo pue yoinyo
XOUY| S}08}IYdIY uoIssas ay | 0} SUOISUIX8 pue
suonels)e pasodoid
Mgao0 919 arseclga €L0¢/L0/LL €L0¢/L0/C0  €102/L0/20 IInd Sd9 614 jusbieg 4/1920/€10¢/Z
1sejjeg i1sejleg 1sejleg 211D 10} uolepowosoe
peoy |[lyuaaey 19841 aonig L§ suap.en) abajj0) 9z 991JJ0 pue ‘,8WoH
Vv .ly WelOoN Jooj4 pig wiolj 8WoH, synpe
a|bluoHoN weablies 911D BunoA pue siabeuss)

MaU ke da)eald
0} UOISUd)Xa Jeal
MaU JO UOIONIISUOD
pue ‘Bupsixa

10 JuBwysIgnyal
‘ulnjal jo uonlowad

vi8cld jusbe o/o  €102//0/LL  €1L02/20/S0  €102/20/S0 N4 VApRANKS (doys diyo pue 4/09.20/€102/2
1sejjeg suing S jsejjeg ysi) Aemeaye)} pooy
aienbg oewoi) ssed euljeus|s j0y 0} uojes Aineaq
asnoH Yihsio4 Bury |Ing 8yl z yun pue Jiey wodj asn
ubisap pue Jo abueyo pasodolid
Buluueld 19
jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajeq
Z1 :unop

€10¢/L0/S1 03 €10¢/L0/60-:Polidd 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]

B8 o SR



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51

mae 219
isejleg
suapJies) eny
91 108)iyoly
uebluuelg |ned

g46¢l19
isejled
IEENIS
[lomxep 8

zuun
1e2sQ % 1e3sQ

aasold
1sejjog

Nur
%20)SPOOA Z
anuan
80U8I9ju0)
® ssauIsng
JUNO

8y L 199)U0LY
paJapeyd
Jawied uyor

dgo00L19
isejleg

peoy uadiQ

¥ UMOSMOW
SN % N

dH0 919
isej|eg

Jed
weyusyayo ¢
Aeunp ybeuop

HdE 219
Isejleg

peoy Aingss|iy
0G uelo|leH,0
Slie)

asi ciidg
Isejleg
anuaAy

[[emadoH 9z1

Kaqusny| Jewyy

juesijddy

€102/.0/L1

€10¢/L0/L1

€10¢/L0/L1

€102/.0/91

€102/.0/80

€10¢/.0/80

€10¢/.0/80

€102/20/€0

PlleA 9jeq

0l jo | abed

dg900.L19
isejjed
peoy uadiQ ¥

€102/.0/80 Iind

YHO0 919
1sejjeg
ed Weyusyey) ye

€10¢/,0/80 N4

€10¢/,0/80 Iind H4€ /19
sejled

peoy Aingsa|iy 05

€102/.0/€0 Iind adsselid
sejleg

peoy ybesispsed 6/

adA L
uopjesijddy

paAleoay uoneso

9¢ : JUnoy

uoisuajxa Jeal Aa10}s
9|buis jo uonoalg

Buijlemp 03 uoIsusIxa
Jeal g apis Aalois
OM] pue juswysiqinay

‘Buijjomp Jo Jeal g apis
0} Uoisua)xe Aalo}s
a|buis jo uonoalg

‘slassalpiiey
L 0} (o1pn}s ojoyd)
2V wolyj asn jo abuey)

|esodoud

€10¢/L0/¢C 03 €10¢/L0/91-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/.620/€10¢/Z

4/9520/€10¢/Z2

4/v520/€102/Z2

4/.v.0/€102/Z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 52

990919
isejjed

JYied

UOLLIBJ\ JUNOJA|
Ot Py ubise@
uejdiuyoa |

Ad9 619
isejjegd

peoy auojep
€G SsjosjiyoIy
paisueyd
ueybeuo|y |ned

Hd46 919
isejleg

anlQ

sepeT 00l
yied a0
obpugsjlieg

¢ s8yaly
aouadg
uojueH aeJoe

OMcC 119
jsejleg
uapleo

pajlep 8yl L1
6 Juswedy
ubisag
uowlisauer

isejleg
anuany
uspuaybnH
6 ©J00N N

juabe oo
alyouy Asejiy

HN% ¥€19
uMOo}||iH
19913 Ul $2
py1 semudold
a|jseosuse)

ubisaqg
uowlisauer 0/o

jueo|jddy

€102/.0/81

€10¢/L0/81

€102/.0/61

€10¢/L0/L1

0l Jo Z abed

€102/.0/60  €102/.0/60 Iind
€10¢/.0/60  €10¢/.0/60 ind
€102/.0/80  €102/.0/80 Iind
€10¢/.0/80  €10¢/.0/80 ind

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

jsejled
anuaAy uspuaybnH 6

ld¢vlg
isejled
SALQ |Ilylosed /2

Zrovilg
jsej|ed
peoy 9|IAUCKHIID v6

g35 619

isejjeg
aloweyoeyA|eg
peoy ebpugsiaag 90

uoieson

9¢ : JUnoy

"Buljjemp 0}
uoisuajxa Jeal Aalo}s
a|buis jo uonoaig

‘Buljemp jo Jeal
0] Uoisua)xa Aal0)s
a|buls Jo uonoai]

'4/9951/800¢/Z
[enoidde snoinaid wouy

papuswe sjuswiede
ou || Jo uonuajal
ay) Joy uoissiwiad
aApadsoulay

uapJeb Jeal
0} abeseb pasodoiyd

|esodoud

€10¢/L0/¢C 03 €10¢/L0/91-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/9920/€10¢/Z

4/¥920/€10¢/Z2

4/6620/€10¢/Z

4/8G20/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 53

vic 114
isej|eg
}994S IIIH

91-01 (ubiseq)
SB2IAISS

Auadoig

aoe Lc1d
AaqgeumoimeN

peoy
umojsuepior

L PY1Sseryd H

099619
isejleg
peoy
ybeasspse)n
8Ly

asnoH
AswoBiuopy
| sjosyoly
palspeyn
suoisuswiq
9909149
isejleg
Jjed
UOLLIBIA JUNO

0t py1 ubiseQ
uejdiuyos |

Vic il9

isejleg
192418
lH 91-01
(uBisaq)
S90IAIeG

Aiedoid JHIN

P¥1 ssor yH
0/2 8S0|D 9

uingo) suyn

isejjled
Jied
Biaquioyos
LI &e;

jueo|jddy

€10¢/L0/61

€10¢/L0/61

€102/,0/81

€102/.0/81

€10¢/.0/01

€10¢/.0/01

€102/.0/60

€102/.0/60

PlleA 9jeq

0l Jo ¢ abed

€10¢/L0/01

€10¢/L0/01

€102/.0/60

€10¢/.0/60

[LYNEREN| adA
uojesijddy

uoneolddy
ajeq

Iind

ind

Iind

Iind

rHo vi19
isejled
SNUSAY Yled PIO /LS

AdE €119
isejleg
Yed pjeybuuds ge

X49 6149
jsej|ed
3ed aplejepy 9l

isejieg
yied Biaquioyos ||

uoieson

9¢ : JUnoy

sahljiqesip

yum uosiad Joj woold
Jamoys e Bunesodiooul
UoISUBIXd

Jeal Aaloys a|bulg

Buijjomp 0} uoisuaxa
Jeal Aaloys a|bulg

Hun

Buiemp [euonippe
wuoj o) abeieb
payoe}ap JO UoIsuaixe
pue suonels)y

‘UoISUB)Xa Jeal Aal0)s
a|buis jo uonoalig

|esodoud

€10¢/L0/¢C 03 €10¢/L0/91-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/0.20/€10¢/Z2

4/69.20/€10¢/Z2

4/89.0/€10¢/Z

4/2920/€102/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
HH-M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 54

94ds 0z14
Jobueg

198.4S ybIH qzg
uononJisuo)
buong

Z9¢ .19
Isejjled
anuaAy

s8pNnris € P
S108lYdIY HIND
NNO 8lL1d
umo(Q 0D
poomAjoH
peoy Jobueg
€1 sjo8)yoly
[enuspisey
Buim3z seq

ERINARS
isej|led
apeled

uoAesI 6

JsuapJes) uely

3gz119
Iseyjeq
JEETITN

ubiH 09-8%
9SNoH
JoAry 9 3un
Py @JnsiaT]
|eipayied

isej|eg
suapJies
weyusyeyo g
ueAy alpiiaQg

abe 0/
aJeH,0 uelany

€102/.0/61

€10¢/L0/91

€10¢/L0/61

€10¢/L0/61

€10¢/L0/01

€10¢/.0/S0

€10¢/.0/01

€10¢/.0/01

PlleA 9jeq

0l Jo  abed

€102/.0/01

€10¢/20/S0

€10¢/L0/01

€10¢/L0/01

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

Iind

ind

ind

adA
uojesijddy

371 ¥14
isej|leg
apeied UOABSIT 6

3gz119
iseyjeq

198415 UbIH 09-81
©SNOH JoAlY
guun

isej|eg
suspJes) weyusysyo g

419619
1sejjeg
Sed moysig Lz

uoieson

9¢ : JUnoy

Buiemp jo apis
0} abelteb payoeny

‘Jlun |1ejal pajeloosse
unm Aiexeq o} yun
|Ie}aJ JUBDBA WO} 9SN
10 abueyo pasodoid

Buijjomp Bunsixa
1O Jeal 0} UoIsua)xa
Aalo3s 9|buls pasodolid

SyIom
9IS pajeloosse pue
Bbuideaspue| ‘Buljjemp
JO uoioNIsuUoD

|esodoud

€10¢/L0/¢C 03 €10¢/L0/91-:polied 8y} 104

4/v210/€102/Z

4/€220/€102/2

d4/2120/€10¢/Z2

4/1220/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 55

uejjomafisen
alenbg Jamo]
Buipiing
aueIouI0)
YL sjo8yoly
J8y219|4 Alleg

HrZ v1d
1sejjog
spue|elop

| UOSLUO [Iig

aves 619
isejjed

peoy
sljiiwuens

Z8 sjos)yoly
suIo AlleNOIN

Ndg 914
isej|eg
peoy
[yusAey ¢|
abp3

SIBAIY | dT171
diysisuped
phog 8yl

MHO0 6419
ybewoQ
9s0|) Jealjoy
9 SpulH

Vv pue |y ‘O ‘A

jusbe o
/O 8WoH Jes|D

wabe 0/
wooeag |9bIN

NNZ 7119
isej|eg
aAlgews L1
UoI}BI00SSY
aulopiy

jueo|jddy

€10¢/L0/61

€10¢/L0/91

€10¢/L0/¢¢

€10¢/L0/61

€10¢/20/11

€10¢/.0/60

€10¢/20/11

€10¢/.0/01

PlleA 9jeq

0l Jo G abed

€10¢/L0/1L N4
€10¢2/.0/60 Bunsix3
ajeoliNe)

al

€1L0¢/L0/L1L [In4
€102/L0/01 [In4

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

uojesijddy
ajeq

wiuy
isejjeg

peoy uingsiq Jjeddn
L Z O Jeal 8y} 0} pue]

Ov. 614
sejled
SNUBAY 9)|IAIBISIN 09-8G

Zv9614d
1sejleg
8NUBAY poomw|3 9p-vi

NNZvlL1d

jsejleg aAugewI €Li-L Ll

uoieson

9¢ : JUnoy

SHIOM B)IS PajeIooSSe
pue }/eZ0/0L02

/Z ®ouaigal

Buiuueld Jopun
panoidde Ajsnoinaid
sasnoyumo} pasodoud
Joj adAyesnoy

Jo abueyd pasodoid

‘suolepunoy
[enued jo Buike)
pue aue| Buidoeuns-ay

sjey

out epiroid 0] enusAy
poomuw|3 9f ou je
Buip|ing o) suoneisye
pue asn Jo abuey)

anuao
92IApE/AjlUNWWOD
Bunsixe jo juouy

0} yalod Aalojs ajbuis
pue JealJ 0} UOISUBIXd
Aa10)s g jo uopoaig

|esodoud

€10¢/L0/¢C 03 €10¢/L0/91-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/28.0/€10¢/Z2

3a7/18.L0/€10¢/2

4/21210/€10¢/Z2

4/9220/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 56

1dl 214
Isejleg

ssed |lefauoq
1S1-GSL p1]
S108)IY2lY ddy

099619
isejjed
peoy
ybeals)isen
8Ly

asnoH
Aiswobiuopy
| sjo8yaly
palspeyn
suolsuswiq
099619
isejjed
peoy
ybeals)isen
8Ly

asnoH
Aiswobiuopy
| sjo8yaly
palsueyn
suoisuawiqg

papiroid JON  €102/20/8L  €102/L0/L)
€10¢/L0/61L  €10¢/L0/0L

jusbe o

/5 Py EjUERD
€10¢/L0/6L  €102/L0/L1L

abe 0/

AimoT youed

pajepijeA
ajeq

PlleA 9jeq

0l Jo 9 abed

€10¢/L0/L1 N4
€10¢/,0/01 Iind
€10¢/L0/11 ind

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

uojesijddy
ajeq

Isejleg
peoy
uingsi Jeddn agy-2¢

VNS 619
peoy auolel Jeddn z¢

aHle¢lg

isejleg

ueybojoAjeg

anuaAy

[llylswwng 9| 0} Jusoelpy

uoieson

9¢ : JUnoy

Buideospue| pue
SPEOJ Pa)eIO0SSE U)IM
‘S@snoy paoe.s) pue

payoe)ep-1Was JO sjun
ou 9| Jo juswdojanap
|enuapisay
(3/£090/6002/2
leacsdde snoinaud -
sjo|d 0} adAy esnoy jo
abueyo Bunuasaidal)
SHJIOM B)IS PB)eIDOSSE
sn|d sasnoyumoy

ouy Jo Juswdojansp
[euapisay

Builomg

|esodoud

€10¢/L0/¢C 03 €10¢/L0/91-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
HH-M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St

4/G8.0/€10¢/Z

d4/¥8.0/€10¢/Z2

4/€8.0/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y



0l Jo / ebed

Page 57

ADC /19 oro9ldg ¢€10¢/L0/cc €10¢/L0/9)  €10¢/L0/9L Iind Nnv.eGld usyoyy Jo uohedolsl 4/68.0/€10¢/Z
i1sejjeg 1sejleg 1sejleg MOJ|Ee 0} UOISUS}Xd
peoy neaw.Q anuaAy ueybojoAjeg Jeal Aaloys 9|bulg

pans Agey  younyouhkp gz apeled [Iyuioyl 9g
9¢ ainmpo8yyoly  sjoejuod JNIN
oag

lae €19 €10¢/L0/6L  €L02/L0/LL  €102/L0/LL 4 r39 6149 sieak oy 4/88.0/€102/Z2
1sejjag abe o 1sejjag 10} Atesodway (yotepy
peoy /o qniD sluus| ONUBAY IOSPUIM /€ 0} J8qo10Q) pouad
s,usanp 9 ume-] JOSpPUIAA gn|D Sluua] ume JOSPUIAA yluow XIS e JOA0
9SNOH dlue) | Ajlenuue ‘sunod siuus)
Jooj4 pug Buisixe omy Jano
slouue|d pue aJnjonus a|qejejul
S]09}Y2.IY PPOL ue Jo uol}oaig

€10¢/L0/6L  €102/L0/0L  €102/L0/0L Iind isejleg sjuawanosdwi 4/1810/€10¢2/Z
isejjeg ebe Juswueqw g neawliQ Buinled Jeod pue
suapJes 0/0 |1DUN0D 3led neawlQ Buiybipooy ‘Burousy
Jua9sal) A0 1sejjeg Ja)owiad pajeroosse
¥ S}o8ydlyY Unm ‘youd Jeyjeem
Aiobaig lle ©9¢ mau ‘uoljjined
Buibueyo pasodoid

MV6 8L19 adv L1g €10¢/.0/6L  €L0¢/L0/0L  €102/L0/0L Iind vve 19 O€ pue g¢ ‘ve 4/98.0/€10¢/Z
poomAjoH 1sejjeg 1sejjag Je Jooy} }s4i Je abeloys
anuaAy puelns 19818 peoy juowjeg g pue 0} asn jo abueyo
9 S8jelossy BLIOJOIA 68 peoy juowisg O¢ pue g¢ pue peoy juowieg g
Ka10)g aukepp Auadoid Mal V< 1e Aeme aye} pooy 10y
0/0 paywI] AJejjioue pajeioosse
sjawdojanaq UM Juelnelsal 0} asn
Belar 1o abueyd pasodoid

jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uonjesijddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
9¢ : JUunoy

€10¢/,0/2C 0} €102/L0/9L--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

H:M__-.H.EE._._.—:M_
B8 o SR



Page 58

0l Jo g abed

M6 Leldg OHG S19 €10¢/L0/cc €10¢2/L0/LL  €10¢/L0/LL Iind OHG S19 Buijlomp 0} uoisusixe 4/56.0/€10¢/Z
ue|jamafisen iseyjjeg AoqysnuAjeg 8}INSUd/UBYINY
e Jeddn 8peled pueis isejjag
peoy pIO ¢l 19 JouioH dpeled puein L9
Jaybe|es ueag auAer-yeles
S3¢ ¢H3 OVeC LLOA  €10¢/L0/cc  €L02/L0/9L  €102/L0/9L s vi18 ¢ld subis 48|dn2o0 82RO V/26.0/€102/Z
ybinquipg ybnologieos WIaSIUaAPY alenbg oewoi)
190418 9bloan apeuelds3 og 9SNOH d8yjAsioS
¢6 dnoig 9SnoH
ybnologieos edoing p1
(1sejjog) snoy
1o JewleH
a3as zlig XHE #19  €102/.0/2¢ €L0Z/L0/9L  €102/L0/9L jus OHY Zl19 "ubis obo| Auedwioo V/1620/€102/Z
isejjeg isejjeg WaSIUBAPY jsejjeg pue Buuaps| dn
198.1S pally Lg peoy Yied ssauisng Nullkio HINg [enplAlpul spnjoul
S}09NY2IY AN SpPJEUMOIMBN G uun 0} subis pajeulwn|||
Jaddn /61
P31 sewoH
Ja)emMsuuo)
avg c¢ldg €10¢/L0/6L  €102/L0/60  €102/L0/60 Iind Srg6ld uonednaoQ 4/06.0/€10¢2/Z
Iseyjeg jusbe oo py isejleg a|din|A ul esnoH
LTI saInjua Y4 SNUBAY UsABIUN(Q 96 apinolad o} Buljjemp
lleyusui 62 pyl Bunsixe o} suoyessye
Buiuue|d yvsS1 pue asn jo abuey)
jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uoneolddy

uojesijddy

ajeq
9¢ : Junoy

€10¢/,0/2C 0} €102/L0/9L--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

n -@EE._bﬁ nm
B8 o SR



0l Jo g abed

Page 59

no.le6ld SH9 619 €10¢/L0/cc €102/L0/8L  €10¢/L0/8L Iind SH9 614 eale Buiuip 4/0080/€10¢/Z
isej|eg isejleg isejled [BuIAlluUByOYN Mau
peoy yinos yied yinos apinold 0} uoisuaixe
wngsi| gLz ybnoloqepn yied ybnoloquepn 22 Aa10)s 9|buIs mau
P17 S108)Y2IY /] Aesuiop pue UoISud)xa Jeal
9I00J\ UUBDON SN % N Bunsixe jo uoniowaq
9909149 X9.Lvllga €1L0¢/L0/8L €L0¢/L0/60  €102/,0/60 lind4 isejjeg ‘uolsus)xe Jeal Aalois 4/66.0/€1L0¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg SALIQ MSIAUIBIUNON 81 a|buls Jo uonoaig
yed aAlQ
UOLLIB|A JUNOW MBIAUIRIUNOIN
Ot ueldiuyos | 8L UIASIS |
44,219 sjuswdojpAed  €102//0/6L  €102Z/L0/LL  €1L0Z/L0/LL N4 00/ l1dg "S)I0M SS820E pue 8IS 4/16.,0/€102/Z2
1sejjeg peoy uingsi 1sejjeg pajeloosse pue ‘yied
IEETIS peoy ue|iisfjleg zg-0¢  ulinge Buoje sbuijjemp
plojpag ¢ M3U ‘ou 9 Jo uoisinoid
SJ109)IY2IY 91 ‘sbuljjemp Jnoj apinoid
0} sbuljjamp Bunsixs
‘OU OM] JO SUOISUBIXd
pue suonela)y
VOO0 €€19 vd9619 €10¢/L0/cc €102/L0/LL  €10¢/L0/LL Iind vd9 619 youod 4/96.0/€10¢/Z
9|)SEOMBN 1sejjeg 1sejjeg pajoou jejs Bunsixa
piojsuefig HnooH HNoD auoje\ 91 aoe|dau 0} Joos payoyd

peoy umol||iH auole|\ 91 ‘obe.teb payoelap
GO 9|ppny ey Kiamo asino Buiisixe 0} uoisuaxa
pue uaasls Aa10)s a|buls ‘Buljjemp

Bunsixa Jo Jeals
0} UoISud)xa Aal0}s Z

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

juedjddy PlieA @jeq uoljeso]

ajed
9¢ :juno)

€10¢/,0/2C 0} €102/L0/9L--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 60

no.eLd
isejleg
peoy uingsi

SH9 614
1sejjeg
yinos

GL/ sauyoly  sed ybnoguepy

8100[\ UUBDO

// ARasuwion r
jueo|jddy

€10¢/L0/¢c

0l jo 0L 8bed

€102/,0/8L  €10Z/L0/8L ealy u SHZ 619 Apedoud o Jess oy vOa/L080/€102/Z
OljeAIasuU0) jsejleg uoisualxa Aalojs a|buls
uynm yinos Bunsixs jo uomowesq
uonljowaq yied ybnologuepn 22

plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

9¢ : JUnoy

€10¢/L0/¢C 03 €10¢/L0/91-:polied 8y} 104

AR LA AR
plleA pawaap suoljedijddy buluueld JUSUIIOTIALS]

B8 o SR



Page 61

Departmant of the

hwmmmmt Appeal Decisions Notified

Agenda Iltem 5

Date From: 12/06/2013 00:00:00 and Date To: 26/07/2013 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2012/0403/A PAC Ref: 2012/A0242
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date 05/07/2013
APPLICANT Cbs Outdoor Ltd
LOCATION 70 Metres West Of Conn's Water River

Sydenham-By-Pass

RTR O.1H
PROPOSAL Lightbox Advertising Hoarding
ITEM NO 2
Planning Ref: Z/2010/1359/F PAC Ref: 2012/A0295
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date 04/07/2013
APPLICANT Mrs D McKeever
LOCATION 197 Stockmans Lane

Belfast

RT11 QAN
PROPOSAL Single storey extension to rear of dwelling. (retrospective application)

amended plans received.

Page 1 of 1



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

Page 63

VvS9 619

isejleg

peoy auole|\ £9
asnoH

suayda)g suaydaiSHM

AHL 0¥19

auleq

}981S Julod §
puowwniq pue ysibug

avs 6.4
isejleg

peoy sljjiwuengs
Z8 s1sjyoly
SO AlBNOIN

NVO 2119
Aunwung

yied abuels g
uoissiwiad buiuueld IN

Sr9 1old
isejjeg

UYUON alenbg
[lebasuoq 6-8
jueg UIsyLoN
uojybneuuo)n
uyor

jusbe

0/0 Ylei9oN
q09 v119
isejjed

peoy

Yedplo £L1-291
9SNOH Jaulo)
ayl Aayepn
slouel [9eydI

jusbe

o/0 diysiauped
alenbg

BLIOYIA 9D

juesijddy

/1 Jo | abed

Sro Lold
isej|eg
yuoN alenbg jjefsuoq

auIyoRW N1V
Jo} Buiuado Joop jo uoljeuwllo}

£102/90/21 yueg sysueq/uayloN PUB WOOJ J8AISS JO uoneal) 4/¥920/€102/Z
‘Buljjlamp pJepue)s aaissed
8]eald 0] suoljela)je |eulajul
vvoolLlg pue abeieb ‘uoisusixe Jeal
}sejleqg Ma3U JO uononJjsuod ‘abelseb pue
£102/90/Z) peoy uingsiq Jeddn gL uinjau Jeals Buysixe Jo uonijowsq 4/0920/£102/Z
do9 ¥119 ‘(swayos pepusuwie)
}sejleg asnoy o1iqnd Bunsixa Jo uoneas|d
peoy yedp|O //1-/91 JUOJ} 0} SuOljels}|e |euss)xa
£102/90/21 8SnoH Jsulo) 8yl pue ss|es-yo pue Aqqo| pesodoid 4/8120/€102/Z
SOv L19
Iseyjeq
IEETISIEIEETV] V)
19zel4 JO 8SNOH
YHO Jeq yompues/doys 909 0} Jiun
£102/90/21 nun Bunsixg lleas Bunsixa jo esn jo sbuey) 4/€€€L/21L02/Z
panssj| JaquinN
uois|129( ajeq uol}eso] |esodoud ERITETETE)|
aoisej|og
€1L02/L0/9¢ -0l €10¢2/90/21 -wo.4 panssj uoisidoag
anssj| suolisigsag suonesijddy buiuue auljweal
panss| suols1oaq suonedddy Bujuueld paUWeanS oy

o o siutipcag



Page 64

/1 Jo g abed

XN¥ 119
isejjeg lae 19 ‘Buipiing
LTI i1sejjeg 109[gns ayj 4o J00J By} 0} pajunow
Kswobiuon £¢-62 Aepp yeysyoelg aq ||m sjaued “ABiaus [Bol09|9
asnoH AsswoBjuop STLTIETI aje)sg |ewysnpu) Aepn Apsuusy 10 MM S#G 0 Buronpoud
J100]4 }S| Isejleg slap|ing Ll un jo Ayngedeo ayy sey yoiym
siohaning Aeusi HO0pINA €102/90/71 SJUBYOIBIN siap|ing XO0pInA Aeuse olejjonojoyd e jo uone|jesul 4/98¢0/€10¢/Z
NNL 219
isejjed
peoy Alsianiun ‘80epNs uonosfoid mau pue
vre 219 Buipjing Buijied mau ‘sa|gey Juswiadxa
isejjeg ulwpy G [9A97 NNL 219 pue swnipod Buiyoes}
anuaAy JBwolI) G swpedaq i1sejjeg a|geAow ‘agoiplem Buiyoes)
s)yIomses)  salels3 isejleg peoy AlsiaAiun Mau jo uoisinoid Buipnjoul
ay] py1 Buluued Ajsianiun sndwe) ulel AjIsiaAluN susanpd aneay] ainjoaT snajowg
usydasjsunojy Bulws|4 §,sussnP €1L02/90/71 aJjeay] 8Injos7 sngjswy JO Jousjul Jo Juswysiqinigy  0971/2800/€102/Z
03r 6ld
Isejjed 03 619
IEENEY puels yoys
pIvyyoseg g¢ isejleg "uojes/ao10 Bupyooq
sqepd puens €L02/90/71L 1984)S pIvyyossg g¢ IXe} 0} S8010 Wolj asn Jo abuey 4/8000/€10¢/Z
avo 914
re 9149 isej|eg
jsejjed SNUBAY avo0 919 Buliemp
peoy aliysumod o9|usply 8/ i1sejjeg Buisixa Jo Jeal 0} AqQqo| pue woold
gz us|InD diiud ~ sejeo] douULBIS | €102/90/C1 BNUBAY 83|usply g/ Jamoys ‘wooupaq As.o)s |bulg 4/88€0/€1L0¢/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/L0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panssj| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 65

/1 o ¢ abed

zd9¢l1d Sdy 0/
isejjeg OHg ® P¥1A8Q isejleg N
peoy Jayonog 7/ uag) pue elbuy 1S9\ peoy uoday /6120/2002/Z |1enoidde Buiuueid
9SNOH poomuwi|3 SdY py13s3 sinby €102/90/L1 (@) s¥eis3 nogueH isejjeg 40/ UOBIPUOD JO [eAOWDY 4/€810/€1L0¢/Z
44/ ¢19
isejjag Ty cLid
198418 plojpag abe o/o 1sejjeg Aeme aye) pooy Joy 0] Jiun
7€ S1081Ydly 841N P17 weyelo d4s €102/90/L1 peoy JousAsol9) £9¢ I1eyau woyy asn jo abueyo |eusyep d/leviieLoe/z
619
isejleg
Aeladdi] 09 anuaAy 6.9
[oysed aunue|b3 09 Jsejjeg Buiemp Bupsixe jo
uu| maN 8)lUM I daled uipoeN Weles €102/90/L1 Yied uolbulle 8Y Jeal 0} Uoisuslxe pue suone.s)y d/2104/2102/Z
Mrl 19
isejleg
142 v19 anusAy
isejjag jooligsuuod Mrl ¥19
anud €9 Jaybejeo i1sejjog Jeal 0} UoISUaIXa
lyjose g¢ 66a1o uely sawer €102/90/%} SNUBAY 00Iqsuu0) €9 Aaloys a)buls Jo uonusley 4/16€0/€102/Z
avs 6149
1sejjeg uoISUBIXa
peoy sijjjwuens o4¢ /19 Jeal Aa10)s om) B JO UOoDID
98 S109)Iy2ly uabe o/ 1sejjog pue uoIsua)xa Jeal Aalo)s 9|buls
Jnowio Usqoy pleyoly piaeqg €102/90/71L anuany iedAeH gg| pue pays Buysixs jo uonijowad 4/18€0/€1L0¢/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/L0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panssj| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 66

L1 o  abed

NHoO 0L 19
zaooilg Iseyjeg
iseyleg aAlQ NnHo oL19g “Buijjemp
suapies) ajAopaqy 1 syoessod] /v }sejleg 0} SuOIjeId)|B puUE UOISUdIXd
108110l [Ne4O|N suAer uojjieH uiAsy| £102/90/81 8AlQ Syoessol] /{ apis/ieas Aaio)s Z Jo uonodaig 4/£¥€0/£102/Z
THO 619 44¢€ /219
Isejjeq Iseyjeg
UHON  enuaay xedAeH d4¢ /19 Buijlemp
Nied ybnologuen LS 90L spield }sejleg Bunsixa jo Jeal 0} suonelsye
8yyoly Aougoy auty  Asepy pue ueply €102/90/81 anuaAy yiedAeH 901 pue uoisusixe Asio}s 8|buIg 4/0€€0/€102/Z
Xaz v19
OHZ v14 Iseyjeg
isejleg suspien Xaz v1g
peoy UOO>>>_OI PIO POOMION lsej|ag mc___®>>—u 0] suoljelajje/uoisusixa
€21 uojbuiyuopn jjenod S IINH Y1y £102/90/81 suspies) POOMION G apis R Jeal Aauo)s 8|buIg 4/8520/€102/Z
ONzllg
Iseyjeg
IEETIS ragLi1g
ONzlL19 Kswepeosy Of Iseyjeg
1sejjeg pieog Aleiqi abpo spuny
JEETIEN puy uoijeonp3y MUl _._mmco_\/_ |00Yyds A1asinu
Awspeoy 0f 97139 iseyleg £102/90/8) [ooyos AissinN suiep 1S 8y} Ag asn Joj yun sbelo)s d4/¥610/£102/Z
*ayoalo
0} |/ pue g9 Jo Jooj} punolb
M3I9 619 Jo asn jo abueyd pue |ejjuapisal
jsejeqg 0} 92810 wod} /9 "ou Jo
r19 619 anuaAy 100}} 1811} Jo Jed jo asn jo abueyd
jsejleg aunue|bg /9 apn[oul 0} 8nNuaAy aunue|bg |/
9Alg dulogsQ  Moquiel 8y} JaAo M39 619 iseyeqg pue g9 ‘/9 SOU 0} SHIOM |BUIBIXD
2. Koazo uyor 0/2 AoJF3oN S £102/90/81 anuaAy aunue|b3 |/ puy 69 ‘29 pue suolje.s)je ‘suolsusix3 4/9601/2102/Z2

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/L0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panssj| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 67

aasold
sejleg
AUl X30}SPOOM ¢

/1 Jo G abed

a1usD 9dUBIBJUOD pue 798919
ssauIsng UNoJA 8yl 1seyjeg 798919 aoell8)-piw
108)IYoly passueyn  peoy sApe AN i1seyjjeg 0} JaWIOop JOOI Jej} Jeal JO Uoljoale

veld Jewjed uyor €9 SN welim €102/90/1C peoy s/Ape AN €9 Joj uoneoldde aAnoadsoljey 4/2910/€102/Z
NH6 L1149
isejleg
dep NH6 L119
ybnojseain 9 Jsejleg
umolg ybeuoig €102/90/0C Alep ubnojsesld 9 "UOISIDAUOD 80EdSJ00Y 4/10%0/€102/Z
mae /19 THO 919
isejjag isejleg
susp.ieo Jjed THO 914
eAy 91 (109nydly) uayoeIgMO0oUd] 1sejjeg uolsua)xa
uebluueig |ned Lz [I18N,O UUA €102/90/0C died usyoeligyoouy Lg uayoyy Aalo}s 8|buls Jo uonosig d4/2120/€102/Z
3d8 819 sdge /19
unpAuen 1sejleg sge /19 Jeal 0} uoisuaixe Aalo}s
yied Baqybno 199.1S BAY L¥ 1sejjeg 9|buls Jo uonoals pue uinyal
91 euus) Jouod nequog Ayred €102/90/0¢C J98lIS BAY LY usyopy Bupsixe Jo uonijowsq 4/v120/€102/Z
Ve 119
vic 119 isejleg
1sejleg LTS i1sejjeg ‘Buljjomp Jo JeaJ 0} UoISUBIXa
1934S [IIH 91-0L IHIN  lIIH 91-0L 3HIN €102/90/81 Uinog 1e841S 8SONJUON | Aa10)s o|buls Jo uopoalg d4/26€0/€1L0¢2/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/L0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panssj| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 68

/1 J0 9 abed

Vvre .19
isejjed
yied ssauisng
sylomsen)
Nds 919 anusAy Yed
1sejjeg 2BWOID $-7 s,Anog 0] patamo| abpa Arepunoq
peoy |lyuaaey g 9SnoH ‘smaN ysu| pue ydelbajo]
Aenp sienod sawepr 92140 19z 119 1sejjog 0} sebeuwi oLI0}sIY ‘Yoinyo
¢ 1un Auedwon uonjesauabay 19041 |ebauoq gQ| pue 199148 |euonebaibuon oy Joybidn
yueboH |ned ayL isejleg €102/90/8¢ [eBauoQ 09 usamiaq wieal olgnd ‘seal} Joal)s ‘squey ‘Buired d4/6€¥0/2L0¢/Z
“Ajleulayul
painseaw uaym saljaw aienbs
¥'/6¢ P98IX® JOoU |[BYS Ydlym Jo
aoedslooy)} ssoib .o} 8y} ‘Unod
pooy e (q) peal 0} ‘sia}aw asenbs
3718 ¢l19 Z/¢ J0 eale LN0J POO} 8yj ulyum
Jseyeg i1sejjeg uol}o1Isal 92eds JOOJ) WNWIXew
1eaus Aor usby 079 peoy sjled e sasodwi Yolym 4/€680/6002
9SNOH uoyjiweH sjuawdojanag anua) Apsuuay| ayl /Z uoissiwlad Buiuue|d
sejeloossy Aspn SrH €102/90/L¢ Vv8s Iun 40 (9)z uonipuod puswe o] d/66¢€l/21L0e/z
isej|eg
19818
sple|spy 9¢-7¢ W1V pue juoydoys
dy/ 819 abueyox3 MaU ‘epeoe} ay} jo Buippejoal
1sejleg aplejepy Buipnjoul neaing UOIUBAUOD
peoy |[lyoaeg [louno)D i1sejleg pue JOJISIA pue aJjudD) SWOIBAA
9SNOH [|IYyoddg SHN A0 1seyleg €102/90/¥¢ UHON aJenbg |lebauoq 0-8 Isej|eg 8yj JO uoljedo|ay 4/89¢0/€10¢/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/L0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panssj| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 69

MN¢ G¢19
ejewoiq

peoy usjjeuny
8¥ [ean}os}iyoly Joadday

4aré L1149

isejleg

Yied uoje|ddy g0l
S1091YoJy auIAg Apped

das gLlg

poomA|oH

MIIA

yoiny) G ssaldx3 a)s

vao 9.9

1sejjog
3led suspsusaey
g€ Sj0a)IyoLY wep

ERRARS

isejjed

1981413 Aop

9SNOH uo}jlweH
s9)e100ssy Aajn]

dA9 619
isejjed

aoe|d auInogsQ
G EBuuaydN
uely JN

HAd9 619
isejjed
anuaAy
LETEETIETY

89 lleqdwe)
alleleN

pue eww3

ssaidxa ayIs

0/ UsqqIMON
pealiep

jusbe
o/ Aes|Dop

wabe 0/
syjuswdojanag
SrH

€10¢/,0/¢0

€10¢/20/¢0

€102/20/10

€102/90/8¢

€10¢/90/8¢

/1 Jo , abed

dA9 6149
isej|sg
8oB|d 8ulogsO §

Ha9 614
jsejled
anuaAy As|sa|[9pN 89

rv.glgd
isejled
anuany Ajlemes) 7/

442619
1N0Y Yied Hojsaueq

isej|eg
peoy sjed

anua) anua) Apauusy ay}

B8G Iun

‘Buljjomp Jo JeaJ 0} UoISUdIXa
Ka10)s 9|buls Jo uonoaig

‘saljl|ioey

WwooJyjeq pue usyoly puaixe
0} UOISUd)Xd Jeal Aalo}s Om |
‘saysiuy

pue SMmopuim 0} uoljelsle
[BUJS)Xd puE JOOJ JUOJ} 0} JOOI
youd wouy 9jyo.d joou jo Buusye
‘UOISU)Xa 10O} }SJl BPNJOU

0} SUOISUS)XS pue suoneld)y

Auadoud jo apis 0} uoisuaxa
Aal0)s o|Buls Jo uoNONIISUOD
‘(uonduosap

papuswe) (egG) Hun mau ay}

0} sasjdw alenbs {°Gz J0 asealoul
ue ui Bupnsal JOpUIOD BIIAISS
juaoelpe jo ped yum Jun mau

10 uonewebjewe pue ‘yun mau
9)EeaJd 0} §G JlUN JO UOISIAIP-gNS

d4/0€v0/€10¢/Z

d4/6¢€0/€10¢/Z

4/22€0/€102/Z

d/v1€0/€1L02/Z

d4/20v1/210¢/Z2

panss| JaquinN

juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/L0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panssj| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 70

/1 Jo g abed

isejjeg Isejjog
suapJes) Juadsal) |1ouno) apeled pueis Buiousy Jeyowiad pajeroosse
¥ s108)yoly Aiobsi Ano 1sejleg €102/.0/S0 Yed uoxig usm uoljiaed Buibueyo pesodoid 4/2020/€102/Z
aNe 719
Jsejjeg
peoy juowjsg
absg|j0D
[leqdwen sJledal mopuim
XNv 114 abejj0D ane v.19 pue yiomxouq Buuiodal ‘sieda.
jsejleg [leqdwe) }sejleg auo)s ‘saje|s Bunsixa Buluielas
198413 Asswobiuoly Je SIoUaA09) peoy juowjag slieda. jood jo Bunsisuod
Z|-g uojsnoy uojsuyor jo pieog 8y €102/20/S0 ab9||00 |loqdwe) Buip|ing utew o} siledas jeusdlx3  091/££00/€102/Z
vdl Lvlg
jsejleg suonelayje uoneas|d buipnjoul
peoy isejjeg 4O Nndv 19 juswyede wWO0OIPaQ SUO JOO|}
yied eJjenoN 2| abe o/o 1sejjeg punolb e ojul Jlun ao1o/|iejal
ainjosjyoly ublse@ Bilg 11O UUAT esinoT €102/,0/€0 peoy obpugueqy £zz Bunsixe ue jo esn jo sbuey)n 4/1210/€102/Z
0492119
iseyjeq nre 719 abeieb payoejop
peoy [jebsuoq 6L¢ uaby o }sejjeg pue Jeal 8y} 0} Wool Ajljin yim
alybeuoQON yeioge@ /o umLely piaeq €102/20/20 peoy uspuloymeH 0z uolsuajxa Buluip/usyopy |lews 4/€2%0/£102/Z
939619
Isejleg
Yed uoisipIy 939614
0 8Ny }sejjag Jeal Je uoisuaixa Buiuip/usyoyy
SIN pue JN €102/20/20 Yied uoisipuIy 0 Jooj} punoib Asio}s 8|bulg 4/¥9v0/€102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/L0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panssj| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 71

X909 46149

isejled

peoy umopuesg

/¥ 8injsjyosy ueukq

XNv¥ 119

isejjeg

190415 Auswobjuopy
Z1-Z uoysnoH uojsuyor
AH6 8119

poOMA|OH

peoy aloys y¢

asnoH

yse( So)elnossy

pue JadAd ueug

Ng0 £LH3
ybinquip3
anuaAy
pioypay 59
9100J\ pIneq

OHE 019
isejleg
KojeuAhjieg
anuany
Bl}9sSOyY ¢l
IleH aueys JA
Xrs 6149
isejjed

3yed alowelaq

Ly suels
uewsypn suer

jusbe o

/o weybIp N
age Lilg
isej|eg

yled
ybereausmQ 9
umolg 9|[dyYdIN

juesijddy

€102/.0/80

€10¢/20/80

€102/.0/80

€10¢/,0/80

€10¢/,0/S0

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

€102/,0/9¢

/1 0 6 8bed

Ode Gl 19

Isejleg

peoy aloys /L
Buipjing sundo 8y L
€N

isejjed
Aojeudjleg
BNUBAY BIBSOY 9|

r9 619
1sejjeg

aALI( 8UI0gSO

Z Uy peOY uingsi] 08€-9/€
peoy plaleoue v

H4S 6149
isejlsg
pEOY MBIAND0T BG

age Lild
isej|leg
sled ybelreausmo 9

uoneoso]

21)uso Aleulio}on
0} Jun Bupsixa Jo asn jo abueyn

Buijjemp jo Jeal 0} Joou
Jawiop Buipn|oul UOISIBAUOD JOOY

**0}8 SMOpPUIM
‘sjiem ‘Asuwiyo ‘Joou Buipnjoul
‘syuawiala Buipjing snoueA
Jo Jledal pue soueusjule|

doys 98402 0}
uojes Alneaq wouy asn jo abueyn

apls/ieal 0} UOISUB)X® AB810)S OM |

101 £10Z/90/Z} :Woi4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/66¥0/€10¢/Z

4/G8v0/€10¢/Z2

0871/2.€0/€102/Z

d4/1220/€10¢/Z2

d4/.€v0/€102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 72

/1300l obed

sde G6llg
1sejleg P17 seoIAIeS i1sejjeg Buliepe| pajeulwn|i Ajjeulsjul pue
peoy wLiuy ¢S val [le1oy siseQ €102/L0/91 peoy Jsyonog L9 ubis Bunosfoid yym ubis ejose v/6510/€102/Z2
NH9 G149
isejleg
a9 614 suspie9
iseyleq euspesed NH9 619 (Ayroey pajqesip)
3led uolsiliy gL aIn|DoN i1sejjeg WI00J JOMOUYS O} UOISUBIXd
8% Apauusy ue| saouel €10¢/L0/01 suspieg euspesed g| apis pue Jeas Aalo)s o|buIS d4/1650/€1L0¢/Z
isejieg
19048
aple|spy 9¢- ¥¢
dd/819 sbueyox3
isejleg splejspy
peoy |Ilyoseg [lounod isej|eg
8SNOH [|Iyo8eg SN Ao 1sejleg €102/.,0/01 ULON aJenbg |lebauoq 01-8 ubig doys V/65v0/€102/Z2
aHo Zi19
isejled
dadz geld aueT
snbusppoiey  Aunwung Jaddn
Jspenp yojoos 8¢ Jied ssauisng dd¥ 119
pseAuno) ay ubiseq 9aM|IY G| Hun isejeg Joued Buisiuanpe
[einjoeliyoly swesng xnedxsq Q r €10¢/,0/60 1981)S BUOIOIA 691 01 G9| Buipue)seayy JoYs 96 OU| Vv/8050/€10¢/Z
09c¢ /19
ov9 Gld isejleg 09c¢ /19 Auadoud
anuq Aqio apeled yinos i1sejleg 10 )oBq 0} uoIsud}xa uayoNy
96 Axneoe\ yeies  gG  Joyep eleg €10¢/,0/60 speled yinos gg Aai0)s o|Buls 0} suopelsyy 4/69¢0/€1L0¢/Z

juesijddy

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

uoneoso]

JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/,0/9¢

101 £10Z/90/Z} :Woi4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 73

droolg

isejleg

aNUBAY Y2JNYoUApNA
/€ AusyoQ |ned

ddv 2z19

uingsi

peoy SSOW

led pue|poopp

96 uebluueug sapeyn

3718 ¢2ld

isejjeg

19818 Aop

€ S108)Iyaly uojjiweH

3718 ¢1l9

isejjeg

10818 Aop

€ Sjo8Iydly uojjiweH

ore 2149
isejleg

Jied suyor is
0C puejoyiny
Me SIN 8 4N
Srg 619
isejleg

aAlQ
aJowesaq /€
AsinyolN @ 4Q
rde v19
isejjed

jed
ueyoewua|9

| uunT 9jAy

XXE 19
Isejjog
juow0}S
sbuipjing
juswellled
Alquassy
puejal| ulsyuoN

XX€ v19

isejjled
JuowlolS
sbuipjing
usweled
Alquassy
puejaJ| uIByHoN

juesijddy

€10¢/L0/L1

€10¢/L0/L1

€102/L0/L1

€102/,0/91

€10¢/L0/91
panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

€102/,0/9¢

/110 || ebed

Isejleg
Jed suyor 1s 0¢

isejled
8l sioweleq /€

rde v19
isej|leg
3led ueyoewus|o) |

XXe v19

isejlsg

Juowlo)g

sBuip|ing Juswelled

XX€E ¥19

isej|eg

JuowIolIS
Meos|wA|eg
sbuip|ing Jusweljied

uoneoso]

uolsusIxa
JeaJ pue apIs J0oj} puNols)

‘Buijjomp 0} uoisuLxa
apis Aa10)s g Jo uondale pue
abeieb payoeype jo uonijowsaq

‘llem Buiuieyas

pue uayo)y pabiejus pue abeieb
‘wooJ Ay ‘wooipaq [euonippe
aplinoid 0} UoISUB)Xad JO UoIDaI]
‘abelo)s uiq pue saoeds yied

Jeod [euolippe ‘ssadoe peos Aem
-OM} e 9pinold 0} Juswyuequs
Bunsixa ayj ojul yoeq

Jayuny Jing jjem Buiuieias mau e
JO uoIjONIISUOD pue |lem Bujuiejal
Bunsixa ayy jJo uoijowa
abeuo)s uiq

pue saseds Hupyied Jed jeuonippe
‘ss900e peol Aem-om) e apinoid
0} Juswuequwa Bupsixa ay} ol
Yoeq Jayuny jjing [[em Buiuielal
M3U B JO UOI}ONJISUOD PUE |[BeM
Buluiejas Bunsixa jo uoijowaq

|esodoud

101 £10Z/90/Z} :Woi4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/98v0/€10¢/Z2

d4/v€€0/€102/Z2

4/€420/€10¢/Z

4/0/€0/€102/Z

08971/99¢0/€102/2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 74

/1 Jo z| ebed

319114
Isejleg
peoy
puepsep PIO
dN6 919  9SNOH puepsep ¢lg
jseyleg juswiainoodd }sejleg
peoy Alswobjuol Buniosuibug peoy [suuey) uewpiaH ‘(aAnoadsonay)
yled ssauisng FEITVY punodwo) Zwie 0} Bulpus)xa slauleluod
A9IS007 L DAM  puejal| UIBYHON £102/20/81 obeloyg asnoH puepalg obelo)s oug pue ssedoe B)IS 4/0250/€102/Z
M4dZz14
9498 zld Isejled M4dZz14
isejjeg 19913 plojpeg Isejleg
}991G |leyusul 8¢-z€ 0§ unjuey }99.1S piojpeg 0 subis xoq Bunosfoid
d77 sliioH wjodey uoynd JoAes|Q €102/L0/81 10310110 Buyuey uoynd Jenes|d pue abeubis soueljus ysn|4 V/1200/€102/Z
aos €919
umopeuod yye gzldg ‘(uondiiosap papuawe) uonealdal
a)e]s3 |euisnpu| uingsi 396 L 119 '1seleg pue uJods Joj aoeus) Jojejoads
aobeag  Jun Yled SPOOMMIIY 9NUBAY UMOJSHEMS)S BGZ Buipnjoul sanijioey buiuiesy
P¥1 8INPdNYoIY VdH L Aojlo Ined €102/20/81 VYVO ploysies Joopul pue Buibueyo pssodoid 4/£6€1/2102/Z
Q119 }sejleg ‘uapJleb pasojoua
poomA|oH aoel9 | pajeIoosse pue asnoOYyumoy
peoy |iywJae4 M3IAB[ISED aoelI8} JO pus A8I0]S jley
suapies) uojbuisuay 6l UOSUBA9IS 1sejlag B pUe auo JO UOI}08Id pue a10)s
| olpng ubisaq Auenpd Kep san €102/L0/81 ooel9] MalnejsE] 6 pue abeseb Bunsixa jo uopijowsq 4/€€01/2102/Z
aHg L1149
Isejled aHs Li1dg "(uonduoseqg
IIIH llIemes lsejleg _uw_ucmE(V uoisuajxa Jool
| euolep Ausd €102/20/L) IlIH l1oMes | pue uolsudlxe Jeas Aslols s|buig 4/0050/€102/Z

juesijddy

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

uoneoso]

JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/,0/9¢

101 £10Z/90/Z} :Woi4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 75

a909149

jsejleg

3led UoLUBy

JUNO O SUBUS( Ned

oré €19

1sejjeg

peoy ._wam\swm_um_ id”
P SWelIIM PUE 3o1SO
YH9 ZL1d

1sejjeg

peoy Jayonog

Ly BUIAI papuaix3

1v9 619

isejjeg

peoy uingsi

981 aIn|QO As|peig
390 /€19
AaqgeumoimeN

901D

a|quelg | ubisag YMr

r48 1119
isej|eg
Ju89s8ID
UMO}SUOS.IapUY
L.

UBAI|INS [ SIN
NNI 219
isejjed

peoy AysiaAiun
Buipiing
uonesiuiupy
ajeloyoalq
sojejsd isejleg
Aisianiun
suaanp

asoold
isej|led

jied ysni4 g1
uua|o SN 3 N

NNL 219
isej|eg
Ajistaniun
suaanp
saje)sg
Aistaniun
suaanp

JuowenoIA SIN

€10¢/L0/61

€102/.0/61

€102/.0/81

€102/.0/81

€10¢/L0/81

panss|

/1 Jo ¢| ebed

rd48 11149
Isejleg

1U80S8.10) UMOJSUOSIapUY |/

192619
peoy uingsiT /6
ABojoig

[18D pUE Yyoiessay Jaoue)
10} aus) 0] Jusoelpe pue

asoold

1seyjeg Aojeui|ieg dled ysnid g1

alenbg

AlslaAlun €2 JO Jeal 0} pueT

isejied
Jed us| suep Gol

‘(sue|d papuawy) asn ps|gesip
10} Bulj|omp JO BpIS 0} UOISUSIXD
Ka10)s-9)buls jo uonoaig

suiq 8)sem pue saseb [ealpaw Jo}
eale abelo)s palanod pesodold

Apadoud ay} Jo Jeal ay) 0}
uoisua)xa Aslojs a|buls paesodolid

sobeo
‘s|lem ‘sbuljiel ‘sdeys pajeroosse
pue ‘Ajjoe} abelo}s jo uonijowsq

uoISUBIXa
Jeal Aaloys 9|buls Jo uonoai]

d4/2.v0/€10¢/Z

4/G820/€10¢/Z

4//850/€10¢/Z

v0d/€.50/€102/Z2

4/2950/€102/Z
JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/L0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panssj| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 76

aHs vel19g

AmaN

eigen

peoy

[N\l % uouusT uiAey

Sas Lilg

isejjeg

aje)s |euisnpu|

Kepn Apauusyy

Aepp yeisyoelg

yied ssauisng AJ[OH €
Hun @.L uolonasuo)
MBIAUIBJUNOIN

iseyleq
peoy uingsiq

981 8o\ Aslpeig
399 v119

iseyleq

1988 pareuury

9 spsjyoly Ausyoqg

die iL1g
isejleg
alenbg
sauuy 1S
GHun oIpiesiy
puowAey

3000414
isejled

aAuQ oleAul]
6l II°q wol

NNL 219
isej|eg
Ajisaniun
susanp
sajelsg
Aisianiun
susanp

Bunesy o ueug

juesijddy

€10¢/L0/€C

€10¢/.0/€C

€10¢/,0/¢¢

€102/L0/61
panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

uoneoso]

/1 J0 7| ebed

di¢ 119
isej|eg

alenbg seuuy 1S G Jun

300019
isej|eg
9AlQ 9leAulu3 6l

adl /19
isejjed
alenbg

AuslaAiun €z 10 Jeal ay) 0} pueT

/19
peoy neswliQ

sjun |1eyey Alayeg neawlQ

0L 3un

‘(swayos papuswy)
abeubis eoise} Jo uondaig

Jeal 0] uoisus)xa

Aal03s a|buls Jo uononysuo)

sasodind

[EUOI}EoNPS 1O} OIPNYS WL YJIM
pays Bunsixa Jo juswade|day

8Je0 0)

Jun jJueoeA woJj esn jo abuey)

€102/L0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panssj| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

V/0910/€10¢/Z2

4/9v00/€10¢/Z

4/.¥S0/€102/Z2

4/1250/€102/2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

HH-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 o SR



Page 77

/1 J0 G| abed

1d9 619
1sejjeg (uonduosap paspusuwe)
aM9 814 aAud -asnoy Buijjemp Bunsixa
1seyjeg Aingsmauys 9 1d9 619 0} Buluado ajeb pasea.oul
[leH @)o0.g B66oH puowhey i1sejleg suoljeJa)|e [BuldluUl ‘UOISUSIXD
¥Z llews [seyoly SIN B JIN €102/.0/vC aAuQg Aingsmaiys 9 Jeal fa103s o|buls pasodold 4/0901/2102/Z
Nnic 119 ZVS 9v1d
1seyjag eiabel aH/Zzl9 ‘(uonduosap papuswe)
199413 Youied jeals asenbg yueg 9 i1sejleg (payeulwn|pi ) subis [9A9)
¥6-78 411 S18yydly  py Bunssulbug peoy ulang g¢ Joojy punoub ¢ pue ‘(psjeuiwni
SUIBM|[O]\ UosuUIqoy [INID ©S9 €10¢/L0/€C juswdojanap |8}oH MaN jou) subis [aA8] ybly ¢ jo uonoalg Vv/€0¥0/€L02/Z
OH¥ 2lL19
isejjeg
yied pabue.ie-al 1noAe|
ssauisng yuiq Ao orLylld [eusBjul YUm Yied ukiqualo ej
9snoH Juebe peoy JO leal 0} uoisua)xa Aaloys o|buis
ab9||00 | ubisaq ysai4 0/0 dSIMAN €102/,0/€Z  dukopiy LG pue Yied ukiqualo vi pue yoJod SoUBLUSD JUOL MON 4/91€0/€10¢2/Z
SO 619
ENARAKS isejleg
uingsi peoy suoljeisye
SOIpNIS d%€|[eAA abpuqueqly SOt 619 [eulsjul ou ypm | g ssej sjusd
€ Jun Jooj4 is| ubisag €1 Mels aing i1sejjeg aseoheq 0} aJua) sjualed
Buip|ing Jeiweid isejjeg iseq €10¢/L0/eC peoy abpuquaqly vEi woy asn jo abueyd pasodold 4/¥820/€1L0¢/Z
L1g
isejjed
119 IEENEY
isejleg Awepeoy of aNe sllg
198118 Aswepeoy pJeog Aleiqi 1sejleg S)JoM |elpawial
O pJeog Aleiqi  uoeonp3 aALIQ MaInBSS Ajajes al1} 9)epOWIWODIE 0}
g uoheonp3 jsejjeg isejleg €10¢/L0/eC looyog Alewlid maineag SMOPUIM pue sI00p 0} suolelslly Jg71/5520/€102/Z

JaquinN
Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

uoneoso]

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

€102/L0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panssj| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 78

46619

isejleg

peoy ybeaisjisen
06 S198)1Y2IY dMA
46619

isejleg

peoy ybeaisjisen
06 S198)YaIY dMA
d46 6149

isejjeg

peoy ybeaisjisen
06 S198)Y21Y dMA
Z9¢ 119

isejjeg

anuaAY Sapnr 1S
€ PYT S108YdIY HIND

1de€lld

isejjeg

Ju82s8ID

ualeA nyg zz

BUIjUQ sueld 3|qepioyy
d46 6149

isejjeg

peoy ybeaisjise)

06 S109)YIIY dMA

puelAq N

uaby
0/9 puelAH N

uaby
o/2 puelAH N

aby
0/0 ned uosl||y

jusbe o
/9 Uol|Inog sor

puelAq N

juesijddy

€102/.0/G5¢

€10¢/,0/5¢

€10¢/20/5¢

€10¢/20/S¢

€102/L0/vC

€10¢/L0/¥C

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

/1 J0 9| abed

(O AR
jsejjed
peoy spieumoymap Jaddn 619

O7e v19
jsejjed
peoy spieumomap Jaddn €19

0l v1d
isej|led
peoy spieumoimap Jaddn GL9

o4¢ /19
isejjed
anuaAy yiedAeH g1

daoolldg

isejleg

uinos peoy Aybeul4 z|
aoljoeld |eluaqg Aybeul4

O7e v1d
isejleg
peoy spieumoimap Jaddn 219

uoneoso]

Jeal 0} UOISUdIXa
Jool payoud Asaio)s a|buig

UOISUB}Xd JOOl je|}
Bunsixa 0} Joos payoyd mau pue
Jeal 0} uoisua)xa Aalols a|bulg

9pIS pue Jeal 0} SUOISUdIXd
Kai0)s 9|buls Jo uonualay

Buijjemp bunsixa
Jo Jeal 0} uoisua)xa Aaiols 9|buIg

UOISIaAUOD 82keds J0OJ pue pud
a|geb 0} uoisuaixe Aai0)s a|buIS

Jeal 0} UOISUdIXa
1004 payoyd Aaio)s 9|buis

€102/L0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panssj| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/88¥0/€10¢/Z

4/81v0/€10¢/Z2

d/v1v0/€102/Z2

4/86€0/€10¢/Z

4/0150/€10¢/Z

4//8+0/€102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

VAT LAY AR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 79

/10 /| ebed

vic 119 AH8 LL1d
1sejjeq 1sejjeg "MOPUIM pUE ||em
}oaas |IIH Aep Agio) AH8 1119 ynm Joop e10js Buioeidas spnjoul
9L/0L ubisaq seoInIeS oL Asjuin o jo i1sejleg 0] SHIOM "D°A\\ 0} WOOJ Yeojo pue
Auedoid IHIN  Heyaq uo JHIN €102/20/92 Kem AquoQ 01 10}s J0O|} puUNO.B JO UOISIBAUOD 4/0650/€102/Z
JH6 LLAM |o1sug g9¢ 119
Aeg Ayebleq asnoH puejaJ] uIByuoN
Nied [euisnpu| suoue) dnoug 1sejjeg sJe[jo ALY pue ubis
pusjiiH AeH eiwer Buueg sphof €102/.0/9¢ YuoN a.1enbg jebsuoq GL-01 Bunosloid pewpuelq [eulsixg Vv/9€50/¢102/Z
990919 isejjed
isejjegd peoy
Jied UouIs|y EA BN PIVY LL isejled
JUNOI\ Ot SuBjusr |ned sploukey S sIN €102/.0/S2 peoy eA BN pav L)L uoisuajxa apis Asi0)s s|bulg 4/2690/€102/Z2
imrgLiig
Isejjed
MO 2zlg SO\
EISTT Jled ej|iseujoo) imrgLiigd dwei ssaooe
NN pelwNnIg 6 ©OAB3|DIN 1sejjeg apnjoul 0] Buljemp jo Jeal 0}
Ll Smalpuy uelielp sloueld J\N €102/.0/S2 IS8\ Mied e||iseu|oo) 6 uoisudjxa Aslojs 8|buls pasodoid 4/€190/€102/Z
HH6 1119 roe Llilgd
isejjeg isejjled
yied ybnojseain peoy s,meys
ZS 109)yoy ¥l Ueuualg Buljemp
pajsuey uelniy - -9||IydInyy suuy €10¢2/.0/5¢ roO6 L1149 isejjag peoy smeys | 40 Jeal 0} Uoisud)xd Aalo}s 8|buIS 4/6%¥50/€102/Z

panss|

JaquinN

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/L0/9¢ ol €£€10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panssj| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 81 Agenda Item 7

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 01/08/2013
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z2/2004/0451/F Full DATE VALID 08/04/2004
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Patton Group Greenmount AGENT The Boyd
House Partnership 1
Woodside Industrial Estate Rivers Edge
Woodside Road 13 Ravenhill Road
Ballymena Belfast
BT42 4PT BT6 8DN
028 9046 1414
LOCATION 1-3 Ravenhill Road, Belfast
PROPOSAL Mixed use development forming the headquarters for a charitable organisation
incorporating cafe, offices, conference/exhibition space and training rooms (amended
scheme)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10f4



Page 82

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0562/F Full DATE VALID 14/05/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Anthology N | Ltd 8-14 Union AGENT McGonigle
Street Belfast McGrath
BT1 2JF Architects 474a
Ravenhill Road
Belfast
BT6 0BW
02890640080
LOCATION Union Street Bar
12-14 Union Street
Belfast
BT1 2JF
PROPOSAL Creation of first floor projecting balcony (on Union Street elevation) as a smoking
area .....to incorporate canvas awnings.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposed development is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1: ‘General Principles’ in

that it is of an inappropriate design that is incompatible to its context and its host building. The
proposal would also, if permitted, be detrimental to the amenity of residents in nearby properties
by way of overlooking and potential noise disturbance.

[Deferred by Councillor M E Campbell 6.6.13]

20of 4



Page 83

Deparmans of the
Environment
R e DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1318/F Full DATE VALID 26/11/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr Donald Murray 41 AGENT John Palmer-
Sydenham Avenue Chartered
Belfast Architects The
BT4 2DJ Mount Business &
Conference CTR
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
9073 0164
LOCATION 41 Sydenham Avenue
Belfast
BT4 2DJ
PROPOSAL Proposed single storey front extension to dwelling.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[previously deferred by Alderman Robinson, Councillors Hussey and
McNamee on 7.2.13 and reconsidered and noted on 6.6.13]

3 of 4



Page 84

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D4
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0122/F Full DATE VALID 04/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Edward Laverty 6 Shrewsbury AGENT Mullan Architects
Gardens 32 Creeslough
Belfast Park
BT9 6PJ Belfast
BT11 9HH
07743181526
LOCATION 6 Shrewsbury Gardens
Belfast
BT9 6PJ
PROPOSAL 2 storey extension to rear of dwelling (amended description and plans) .
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Lavery 2.5.13]

ITEM NO D5
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0422/F Full DATE VALID 12/04/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr & Mrs C Davidson 7 AGENT Natalie Stevenson
Glenmillan Park 8 Manor Farm
Belfast Crescent
BT4 2JE Donaghadee
BT21 OFE
028 9188 2084
LOCATION 7 Glenmillan Park
Belfast
BT4 2JE
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing rear conservatory. single storey rear extension and widening of
existing driveway
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Newton 20.6.13]

4 of 4



PPPPPP Agenda Iltem 8

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 87

Departmant of the

Environment
o e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 01/08/2013

ITEM NO 1

APPLIC NO Z/2010/0844/F Full DATE VALID 30/06/2010

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Blyhswood Care Ireland Ltd AGENT 2020 Chartered
Architects Ltd
Fortwilliam
Business Park
37 Dargan Road
Belfast
BT3 9JU
NA

LOCATION Ground floor of nos 378-380 and 382-384 Woodstock Road

Belfast
BT6
PROPOSAL Change of use from retail at first and second floor to offices at No. 382 - N0.384,

amalgamation of ground floors of 378-384, new shop front for 382-384 and demolition
of existing return and erection of 3 storey rear extension.

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 “The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3, Access, Movement and Parking Policy

AMP 1, in that it would, if permitted, prejudice the safety and convenience of pedestrians whose
mobility is impaired by hindering their approach to buildings along the footway.”

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3, Access, Movement and Parking Policy
AMP 2, in that it would, if permitted, prejudice the safety and convenience of pedestrians since it
would create an unacceptable narrowing of the footway width.

1 of 21



Page 88

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2010/1178/F Full DATE VALID 27/08/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast City Council Dept of AGENT WDR+RT Taggart
Property and Projects Laganwood House
Adelaide Exchange Newforge Lane
24-26 Adelaide Street Belfast
Belfast BT9 5NX
BT2 8GD
028 9066 2121
LOCATION North Foreshore Site
Dargan Road
Belfast
BT3 9JU
PROPOSAL Provision of management system for landfill gas, comprising capping, and installation

of gas abstraction wells and pipework. Surface-water drainage and foul sewerage.
Provision of services.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

2 of 21



Page 89

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2010/1693/F Full DATE VALID 16/12/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Ying Gui 3 Sharman Park AGENT Kevin Fennell
Belfast Design 2a
BT9 5HL Dorchester Park
Belfast
BT9 6RH
02890663524
LOCATION 3 Sharman Park
Belfast
BT9 5HL
PROPOSAL New raised decking/fence to rear, porch and steps to front (retrospective)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1446/F Full DATE VALID 09/12/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Bombardier Aerospace c/o AGENT BDP 2 Bruce
agent Street
Belfast
BT2 7JD
07709139431
LOCATION Bombardier Aerospace
site adjacent to 'Airport Factory'
Airport Road
Belfast
BT3 9ED
PROPOSAL Development of chemical storage building to facilitate existing manufacturing
processes within the adjacent Airport Factory Complex
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 of 21



Page 90

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/0347/F Full DATE VALID 28/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr and Mrs C McAreavey 22 AGENT Cowan
Deramore Drive Architectural 6
Belfast William Street
BT9 5JQ Newtownards
BT23 4AE
028 9182 2946
LOCATION 22 Deramore Drive
Belfast
BT9 5JQ
PROPOSAL Erection of two storey extension, single storey extension and dormer window to rear
of dwelling and two storey detached garage.(Amended plans received)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
14 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/0522/0 Outline DATE VALID 02/05/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Martin McCurry 8 Osbourne AGENT Hugh Morrison
Gardens Chartered
Belfast Architect 120
BT9 6LE Balmoral Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6NZ
07884237321
LOCATION Former garden to 2 Glenmachan Avenue
BT4 2RG
PROPOSAL Detached single dwelling with garage
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

4 of 21



Page 91

Departmant of the

Environment
waivcciDes K DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0753/F Full DATE VALID 21/06/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Martin McCurry 8 Osbourne AGENT Hugh Morrison
Gardens Chartered
Belfast Architect 120
BT9 6LE Balmoral Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6NZ
07884237321
LOCATION 20 Knockburn Park
BT5 7AY
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing double garage and erection of detached dwelling, along with
alterations to existing road access.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
13 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
residential environments in that in that it would if permitted result in overdevelopment of the site
and would cause unacceptable damage to the residential amenity to number 26 Castleview Road
by way of dominance through inappropriate scale and massing.

ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0938/F Full DATE VALID 06/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT S Mallon 61 Circular Road AGENT Jonathan Midleton
Belfast 15 Sunmount Park
Dromore
BT25 1BA
07799778951
LOCATION 61 Circular Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Two storey extension to side of dwelling, new front porch and alterations to vehicle
entrance (Amended Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

5 of 21



Departmant of the

Page 92

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0943/F Full DATE VALID 08/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Patricia Moorehead 50 AGENT Phillip Parker
Cambourne Architects Ltd 31
Newtownards Regent Street
BT23 4WE Newtownards
BT23 4AD
9182 0905
LOCATION Land adjacent to 12 Thornhill Parade
Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast
BT5 7AU
PROPOSAL Erection of dwelling with associated site works to include car parking and new vehicle
access. (Amended Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

6 of 21



Page 93

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1100/F Full DATE VALID 26/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast Education and Library AGENT Robinson
Board 40 Academy Street Mcllwaine
Belfast Architects 84-94
BT1 2NQ Great Patrick
Street
Belfast
028 9024 8922
LOCATION Junction of Fane Street
Dunluce Avenue
Belfast
BT9 7BW
PROPOSAL Two-storey 14 classroom Primary School with double nursery unit and associated site
works
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 21



Page 94

Departmant of the
Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1316/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 26/11/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT | Laws Hotter Shoes 2 Peel AGENT Ampersand 31
Road Lower Street
Skelmersdale Stansted
WN8 9PT CM24 8LN
01279 815651
LOCATION 9 Arthur Square
Belfast
Co Antrim
BT1 4FD
PROPOSAL Installation of new fascia (Amended scheme).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH9 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the building is listed under Article 42 of the
Planning (NI) Order 1991 and the signage would, if permitted, detract from its appearance and
character by reason of:

a) Their inappropriate location which would compromise the architectural character of the
building;

b) Their detailed design which is out of keeping with the architectural treatment of the building in
terms of size, scale, form, proportions and details.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH13 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Belfast City Centre
Conservation Area and the signage would, if permitted, adversely affect its appearance and
character by reason of its inappropriate location and scale. The signage would set an
undesirable precedent for similar signage which would be to the further detriment to the character
of the conservation area.

3 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 "Control of Outdoor
Advertisements" in that the proposed advertisement if permitted, would harm the visual amenity
and the character and appearance of the area by reason of its location, design and scale. The
proposal would also set an undesirable precedent for further similar signage, resulting in further
harm to the character of the area.

8 of 21



Page 95

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/1321/LBC Listed Buildii DATE VALID 26/11/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Mr | Laws (Hotter Shoes) 2 Peel AGENT Mr N Lowther
Road (Ampersand) 31
Skelmersdale Lower Street
WN8 9PT Stanstad

CM24 8L
01279 815651

LOCATION 9 Arthur Square
Belfast

PROPOSAL Installation of new non-illuminated fascia.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH9 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:

Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the building is listed under Article 42 of the
Planning (NI) Order 1991 and the signage would, if permitted, detract from its appearance and
character by reason of:

a) Their inappropriate location which would compromise the architectural character of the
building;

b) Their detailed design which is out of keeping with the architectural treatment of the building in
terms of size, scale, form, proportions and details.

9 of 21



Page 96

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 13

APPLIC NO Z/2012/1350/F Full DATE VALID 05/12/2012

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Mr Gary McGuigan AGENT Des Ewing
Residential
Architects The
Studio
13 Bangor Road
Holywood
BT18 OHU
028 9022 0500

LOCATION 40 Olde Forge Manor

Belfast
BT10 OHY
PROPOSAL Refurbishment of existing dwelling with two storey rear & side extension
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10 of 21



Page 97

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0037/F Full DATE VALID 11/01/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Sarcon c/o Agent AGENT McGinn Architects
Ltd 670 Ravenhill
Road
Belfast
BT6 0BZ
028 9064 8880
LOCATION 444 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 3HY
PROPOSAL Proposed change of use application from retail outlet to the preparation and sale of
freshly baked Italian pizzas for consumption off the premises
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposed change of use from retail outlet to the preparation and sale of freshly baked Italian

pizzas for consumption off the premises would, if permitted be harmful to the living conditions of
existing residents through noise, odour, nuisance, and general disturbance resulting in a loss of
residential amenity.

11 of 21



Departmant of the

Page 98

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 15
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0078/F Full DATE VALID 23/01/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Department of Social AGENT URS Beechill
Development Belfast Road
Regeneration Office Belfast
Gasworks BT8 7RP
2-4 Cromac Avenue
Belfast
BT7 2JA
028 9070 5111
LOCATION Bus turning circle at Ladybrook Cross
Belfast BT11
PROPOSAL Public realm improvements to include resurfacing, boundary treatment, street lighting,
planting and artwork to wall
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

12 of 21



Page 99

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 16
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0185/F Full DATE VALID 15/02/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Paul and Karen Crimmins 93 AGENT McNally Morris
Knockbreda Park Architects 82
Belfast Stranmillis Road
BT6 OHE Belfast
BT9 5AD
02890200891
LOCATION 93 Knockbreda Park
Belfast
BT6 OHE
PROPOSAL Two storey side and rear extension to dwelling. (Amended description)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT1 of Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 in that the
design is unsympathetic with the built form and appearance of the existing property and will
detract from the appearance and character of the surrounding area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT1 of Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it
will unduly affect the amenity of neighbouring residents by means of overshadowing and
dominance.

13 of 21



Departmant of the

Page 100

Environment

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO
APPLIC NO
DOE OPINION
APPLICANT

LOCATION

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

17
Z/2013/0257/F Full DATE VALID 26/02/2013
APPROVAL
James Braniff c/o agent AGENT Patrick McVarnock
16 Finaghy Road
North
Belfast
BT10 0JA
07720407424
14 Ballygomartin Road
Belfast
BT13 3LD

Change of use of ground floor from class D1;community and cultural uses to premises
for sale of hot food for consumption off the premises, with provision of new shop front

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

14 of 21



Page 101

Departmant of the
Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 18
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0344/F Full DATE VALID 22/03/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Conor Doyle 105 Malone AGENT
Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6EQ
NA
LOCATION Land to rear of 105 Malone Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6EQ
PROPOSAL Erection of two storey, two bedroom mews/lane house
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 1 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to policy BH12 of PPS 6 - Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage
and would, if permitted, harm the character and appearance of the Malone Conservation Area
through its inappropriate scale, form and design and would set a precedent for further such
inappropriate development in the locality.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Departments Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
Residential Environments in that it would if permitted cause unacceptable damage to residential
amenity which would harm the living condtions of prospective residents through poor outlook.

3 The proposed development is unacceptable in that it would, if permitted, result in over
development of the site, which is too restricted in depth to permit the erection of a dwelling of
reasonable design and dimensions and with adequate amenity space.

15 of 21



Page 102

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 19

APPLIC NO Z/2013/0415/F Full DATE VALID 11/04/2013

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Mrs P Gordon c/o Agent AGENT Dee Agnew 123
Old Holywood
Road
Belfast
BT4 2HQ
07779127236

LOCATION Land to the rear of No38 Bristow Park

BElfast
BT9
PROPOSAL New build private dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality
Residential Environments" in that it would, if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the site
causing unacceptable damage to the character and appearance of the area due to its
inappropriate layout, scale, form, massing and design. The proposal would also be harmful to the
living conditions of existing residents through dominance resulting in a loss of residential amenity.
The proposed development would therefore fail to create a quality residential environment.

16 of 21



Page 103

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 20

APPLIC NO Z/2013/0449/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 22/04/2013

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Cantua Limited 3 Park Avenue AGENT
Donaghadee
BT21 OEB

NA

LOCATION 17 Hope Street
Belfast
BT12 5EE

PROPOSAL 3 x 48 sheet advertising hoardings

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17 '‘Control of Outdoor Advertisements'

Policy AD1 in that the proposed advertisement hoardings, if permitted, would detract from the
visual amenity of the area by way of prominence and over-dominance resulting in an unduly
prominent feature in the street scene.

ITEM NO 21
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0453/F Full DATE VALID 22/04/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Maurice Nesbitt 167 Upper AGENT
Newtownards Road
Belfast
BT4 3HZ
NA
LOCATION 167 Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast
BT4 3HZ
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing building & erection of new 4 storey office building & car parking.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

17 of 21



Page 104

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 22

APPLIC NO Z/2013/0517/F Full DATE VALID 08/05/2013

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Mark Holmes Roselet (Belfast) AGENT
Limited 171 University Street
Belfast
BT7 1HR

NA

LOCATION 33 Rosetta Park
Belfast
BT7 ODL

PROPOSAL 2nd floor extension of 34m2 to allow existing bedsit to become a self contained 1
bedroom flat.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to policy EXT1 of the Department's Addendum to Planning Policy
Statement 7: Residential Extensions and Alterations in that it would, if permitted, be harmful to
the living conditions of neighbouring residents through dominance, resulting in a loss of
residential amenity due to its' inappropriate scale and design.

18 of 21



Page 105

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 23
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0610/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 03/06/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Lidl NI' Nutts Corner AGENT Consarc Design
Crumlin Group 4 Cromac
BT29 4SR Quay
Belfast
BT7 2JD
028 9082 8400
LOCATION Lidl Store
188 + 194-196 Shore Road
Belfast
BT15 3QA
PROPOSAL Proposed Billboard
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of Outdoor
Advertisements' in that its position would, if granted, harm the amenity of the adjoining property
at 206 Shore Road due to its close proximity, inappropriate scale and form and would detract
from the character and appearance of the surrounding area.

19 of 21



Departmant of the

Page 106

Environment
oD g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 24
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0637/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 10/06/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT arc Cafe Ministry 464 AGENT Alastair Coey
Castlereagh Road Architects 96
Belfast Sydenham
BT5 6BH Avenue
Belfast
BT4 2DT
028 9087 2400
LOCATION Arc Cafe
Orangefield Presbyterian Church
464 Castlereagh Road
Belfast
BT5 6BH
PROPOSAL Shop sign (fascia)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0

0

0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0

0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 ‘Control of Outdoor
Advertisements’ in that the proposal if permitted would harm the visual amenity, character and
appearance of the area due to inappropriate scale, proportions, siting on the host building and
due to the visual clutter caused by the cumulative effect of the proposal when read with other
advertisements on the site.

20 of 21



Page 107

Departmant of the

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 25
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0653/F Full DATE VALID 14/06/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Bernard Fitzpatrick 11 AGENT Alan Gregg 32
Derryvolgie Avenue Carolhill Drive
Belfast Belfast
BT9 6FL BT4 2FT
02890654220
LOCATION 19 Ridgeway Street
Belfast
BT9 5FB
PROPOSAL Retention of rear 3-storey extension and internal alterations to existing HMO
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 6 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area
2015 in that it is an unacceptable intensification of an existing HMO.

21 of 21



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Routine Correspondence
	2a Z/2010/1648/F - 66 Kings Road
	2b Listing of Buildings of Special Architectural or Historic Interest - 40 to 62 Academy Street
	4 New Applications
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications received 11 Jun - 17 Jun 2013
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications received 18 June - 24 June 2013
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications received 25 June - 1 July 2013
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications 2 July - 8 July 2013
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications 9 July - 15 July 2013
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications received 16 July - 22 July 2013

	5 Appeal Decisions Notified
	6 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	7 Reconsidered Items
	8 Schedule of Applications
	Schedule


